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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

SHORTER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT TIIE 04™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
MEMBERS OF M/S SHIVCHEM AGRO LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS SHICHEM AGRO
PRIVATE LIMITED) IS SCHEDULED TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 25" JUNE, 2025 AT 12:00
P.AM. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE SITUATED AT UNIT NO. 703, 704, AMBA TOWER, PLOT
NO.2, COMMUNITY CENTRE, D.C CHOWK, SECTOR-9, ROHINI SEC-11, NORTH WEST DELHI,
DELHI, INDIA, 110085,

TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financinl Statement mcluding the Balunce Sheet as ot March 31, 2025,
the Statement of Profit and Loss for the financial vear ended March 31, 2025 and the Statement for Cash Flow for
the financial year ended March 31, 2025, along with the reports of the Board of Dirsctors-and Auoditors thereon and
i this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statement including the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the fnancial year ended March 31, 2025 and the Statement for Cash Flow for the
finaneial year ended March 31, 2025, and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as circulated to
the members, be and are hereby considered and adopted ™

To appoint Mr. Rolit Agarwal (DIN: 06693300), who retires by rotation as a Dircetor and in this regard, to consider
and A1 thought it to pass the [ollowing resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Rohit Agarwal (DIN: 06693300), who retires by rotation at this annual general meeting
be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company™

To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this repard, to consider and ifthought fit, to pass the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit md Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in foree), M's VMSM & Co., Chartered Accountanis
(FRN-329962L). having office at 41/ A. AJC Bose Road. Diamond Prestipe Room Ne. 107, 1st Floor, Nonapukur
Tram Depot West Bengal-700017, be and are hereby appointed as Aunditors of the Company for a term of 5 (five)
consecutive vears from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the sixth Annual General
Meeting from this Annual General Meeting, af such remuneration as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors of the
Company.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

To consider and if thought fit, 1o pass, the following Resolution as & Special Resolution:
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions ol Sections 23, 62(1) (¢) and other applicable provisions, il any,
of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, and the rules and regulations notified thereunder including the Companies
(Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014, as amended, the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules, 2014, as amended, (collectively referred to as the “Companies Act”), the Securities Contracts (Regulation)
Act, 1956, us amended, in each instance, including the rules. regulanions, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder,
each as amended, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018, as amended ("SEBI ICDR Regulations™), the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“SEBI Listing Regulations”), and other
applicable regulutions and guidelines issued by the Secunitics and Exchange Board of India, the Foreign Exchange
Management Act, 1999, as amended, and the rules and regulations made thereunder including the Foreign Exchange
Management (Non-debt Instruments) Rules, 2019, and any other applicable laws, rules, regulations, policies,
guidelines including any foreign investment law, clarifications, directions, circulars, orders and notifications issued
by the Government of India (“GOI”), including the Department for Promotion of Industry and Internnl Trade
(“DPLT"), the Remstrar of Companies (" ROC), Sceurities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI™), the Department
of Economie Affairs, Ministry of Finance, Government of India (“DEA™), Reserve Bank of India (“RBI™) or Stock
Exchanges and any other applicable laws, policies, rules and regulations, in India or outside India (collectively, the
“Applicable Laws™), and in accordance with the enabling provisions of the Memorandum of Association and the
Articles of Association of the Company and the provisions ol the SEBI ICDR Regulations and the listing agreement
to be entered between the Company and the stock exchange where the equity shares and'or other securities of the
Company are proposed to be listed (“the Stock Exchange™), and subject 1o any approvals from the Registrar of
Companies (“ROC™), the stock exchange, the SEBI and any other appropriate governmental, statutory and
regulatory authonties and departments of India (“Regulatory Authorities™) and any third parties, and such other
approvals, consents, waivers, permissions and sanctions as may be required from the Regulatory Authorities and
sich third parties G5 any) and subject 1o stich conditions and modifications as may be preseribed, stipulated or
imposed by any of them while granting such approvals, eonsents, waivers, permissions and sanetions, and which
may be agreed to by the Board {which term shall include a duly authorised committee thereof for the time being
exercising the powers conferred by the Board including the powers conferred by this resolution) and the approval.
consent, sanction of the shareholders of the company be and is hereby accorded to create, offer, issue and allot such
number of Equity Shares of face value of INR 5/- only each of the Company ageregating un amount of upto INR
25,00,00,000/~ (Indian Rupees Twenty-five Crore only) for cash at a price to be determined in consultation with
the book running lead manager appointed i respect of the Issue (“BRLM"), by the book built process in terms of
the SEBI ICDR Regulations or otherwise in accordance with Applicable Law, at such premium per Equity Share
as permitted under Applicable Laws and as may be fixed and determined by the Company in consultation with the
BRLM in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, out of the suthorized share capital of the Company to any
category of person(s) as permitted under Applicable Laws, who may or may not be the sharcholder(s) of the
Company as the Board mayv, decide, including anchor investors and qualified institutional buyers, one or more of
the members of the Company, ¢ligible employees (through a reservation or otherwise), Hindu Undivided Familics,
foreign portfolio investors, venture capital funds, alternative investment funds, non-resident Indians, state industrial
development corporations, insurance companies, provident funds, pension funds, National Investment Fund,
msurance funds set up by army, navy. or air force of the Union of India, insurance funds set up and managed hy
the Department of Posts, India, trusts/societies registered under the Socictics Registration Act, 1860, development
financial mstitutions. systemically important non-bankine financial companies, Indian mutual funds, members of
group companics, Indian public, bodies corporute, companics (private or public) or other entities (whether
meorporated or nat), authorities. and to such other persons including high net worth individuals, individual mvestors
or other entities, in one or more combinations thereof and or any other category of investors as may be permitted
to invest under Applicable Laws (collectively referred to as the “Investors™) by way of the Issue m consultation
with the BRLM and/or underwriters and/or other advisors or such persons appointed for the Issue and on such terms
and conditions as may be finalised by the Board in consultation with the BRIM through an issue document,
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prospectus and or an offering memorandum, as required, and the decision to determine the category or categories
of investors to whom the transfer shall be made to the exclusion of all other categories of investors and in such
mannet as the Board may in its diseretion, deem ft, including in consultation with BRLM, underwriters and'or
other advisors as may be appointed for the Issue on such terms as may be deemed appropriate by the Board, and
thut the Board in consultution with the BRLM may Onalise all matters incidental thereto as it may in its absolute
diseretion thinks fit.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Consent of the sharcholders of the company be ond is accorded for lock in
of Pre-Issue Equity Shares as per the provision of SEBI (ICDR) Regulation, 2018 as amended from time to time,
from the date of allotment of shares in the [PO, without being required to seek any further consent.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board and such other persons as may be authorised by the Board be and is
hereby authorised on behall’ of the Company to make available for allocation a pertion of the Issue to any
category(ies) of persons permitted under Applicable Laws, including without limitation or to provide a discount to
the Issue price to individual investor (“Discount”); and to take any and all actions in eonnection with any Discount
as the Board may think fit or proper in its absolute diseretion, including, without limitation, to negotiate, finalize
and execute any document or agreement, and any amendments, supplements. notices or comigenda thereto; seek
any consent or approval required or necessary; give directions or instructions and do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things as the Board may, [rom time to time, inits absolute discretion, think necessary, apprapriate, or desirable;
and settle any question, difficulty, or doubt that may arise with regard 1o or in relation to the foregoing and that, it
is noted’ ratified’ approved that the Board has appointed Shannon Advisors Privale Limited, SEBI Registration
Number INMD00013174 as the Book Running Lead Manager to manage the Public Issue solely.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Equity Shares so allotted under the Issue shall be subject to the Memorandum
of Association and the Articles of Association of the Company and shall rank pari passu in all respects with the
existing Equity Shares of the Company including rights in respect of dividend.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the purpase of giving effect to the above resolutions and any issue, transfer and
allotment of Equity Shares pursuant to the Issue, the Board, or any commitiee thereof, in consultation with the
BRLM, be and is hereby authorised to determine the terms of the Issue including the class of investors to whom
the Equity Shares are to be allotted or transferred, the number of Equity Shares to be allotted or transferred in cach
tranche, issue price, premium amount, discount (as allowed under Applicable Laws), Reservations, listing on one
or more Stock Exchanges in India as the Board in its absolute discretion deems fit and do all such acts, decds,
matters and things in relation to the Issue including appointment of the intermediaries, opéning escrow account,
finalising the busis of allotment of the Equity Shares, and to negotiate, finalize und execute such deeds, documents
agreements and any amendment thereto, as it may, in its absolule discretion, deem necessary, proper or desirable
meluding arrangements with BRLM., registrar and share transfer agent, inderwriters, eserow agents, legal advisors,
ele., to approve incurming of expenditure and payment of fees, commissions, brokerage, remuneration and
reimbursement of expenses in connection with the Issue and to settle or give instruetions ar directions for settling
any questions, difliculties or doubts that may arise, in regard to the issuing, transfer and allotment of the Equity
Shares and utilization of the IPO proceeds, if applicable and such other activities as may be pecessary in relation to
the Issue and 1o accept and to give effeet to such modifications, changes, variations, alterations, deletions and/or
additions as regards the terms and conditions as it may. in its absolute discretion, deem fit and proper in the best
interest of the Company and the Issue, without requiring any further approval of the shareholders. except as required
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under law and that all or-any of the powers conferred on the Company and the Board pursuant to these resolutions
may be exercised by the Board or such committee thereol as the Board may constitute in its behall.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board and or a duly constituted committee thereof. mcluding the IPO
committee, be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the powers to any of the directors’ employees of
the Company herein conferred in such manner as it may deem fit for the purpose of giving effect to the above
resalubions and any issue, allotment or transfer of Equity Shares pursuant to the Issue, including, without limitation,
to the following:

(i)  constituting a committee for the purposes of issue, allotment and transfer of Equity Shares, credit of Equity
Shares 10 the demat accounts of the successful allottees and other matters in connection with or ineidental
to the lssue, including, without limitation for, determining the anchor investor portion and allocate such
number of Equity Shares to anchor investors the terms and conditions of the Issue relating o timing
(including opening and closing dates of the Tssue, ete.) and pricing (price band, issue price, including to
anchor investors, etc.), and to accept any amendments, modifications, variations or alterations thereto;

(i)  to constitute such other committees of the Board, as may be required under the Applicable Laws, including
as provided in the SEBI Listing Regulations;

(iii)  authorization of any director or directors of the Company or other officer or officers of the Company,
including by the grant of power of sttomey, to do such acts, deeds and things as such authorized person in
his/her/its absolute discretion may deem necessary or desirnble in connection with any 1ssue, allotment or

teansfer of Equity Shares:

(iv)  giving or authonzing any concemed person on behalf of the Company 1o give such declarations, affidavits,
certificates, consents and authorities as may be required from time to time;

(v)  appointing the BRLM in accordance with the provisions of the Applicable Laws;

(vi)  secking, il required, any approval, consent or waiver from the Compiny’s lenders, industry data providers
and/or parties with whom the Company has entered into various commercial ind other agreements, and'or
any all concemed government and regulatory authonities in India, and/or any other approvals. consents or
waivers that may be required in connection with any issue and allotment of Equity Shares and approving
and 1ssuing advertisements in relation to the Issue, and taking such actions or give such directions as may
be necessary or desirable and to obtain such approvals, permissions, consents, sanctions, as it may deem fit;

(vi)  deerding in consultntion with the BRIM, the pricing and tetms of the Equity Shares, and all other related
matters, including the determination of the minimum subscription for the Issue, the Issue Price, the price
band (including issue price for anchor investors), the size and all other terms and conditions of the Issue
including the number of Equity Shares to be issued and transferred in the Issue, the Bid / Issue Opening and
Bid’ Issue Closing Date (including bid opening and bid closing dates for anchor investors), Discount (if
any), Reservation, in accordance with the Applicable Laws; approval of the drafl red herring prospectus (the
“DRIIP”), the red heming prospectus (the “RIIP”) and the prospectus (the “Prospectus™), the abridged
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prospectus (“Abridged Prospectus™), Confirmation of Allocation Note, applications and the preliminary and
final international wrap (in¢luding amending, varving or modifying the same or providing any notices,
addenda, or corrigenda thereto, together with any summaries thereto, as may be considered desirable or
expedient) in relation to the Issue as finalized in consultation with the BRIM. in accordance with the
Applicable Laws:

(vi1)  deciding, in consuliation with the BRLM, size, timing (including opening and closing dates), pricing, the
terms of the Issue of Equity Shares, and all other related matters regarding the Pre-IPO placement, if any,
including the execution of the relevant documents with the investors, and rounding ofl. if any, in the event
of oversubscription and in accordance with Applicable Laws;

(ix)  approving the Drafi Red Hermng Prospectus (“DRHP"), the Red Heming Prospectus (“RFP”) and the
Prospectus (“Prospectus”), the abridged prospectus. confirmation of allocation notes, application forms
(including amending, varying. supplementing or modifying the same, or providing any notices, addenda or
corrigenda thereto, together with any summaries thereof as may be considered desirable or expedient) in
relation to the Issue as finalized by the Company, in consultation with the BRLM, in accordance with the
Applicable Laws:

(x)  withdrawing the DRHP or the RHP or not proceeding with the Issue at any stage, afler consultation with the
BRLM in aecordance with the Applicable Laws;

(xi)  secking the listing and trading approval of the Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges, submutting the histing
application to such Stock Exchanges and taking all actions thal may be necessary in connection with
obtaining such listing and trading approval;

(xii) appointing, instructing and enfering into amangements with the BRLM, co-managers, underwriters,
syndicate members, brokers, escrow collection hanks, refund banks, sponsor hank, registrar, legal counsels,
experts, auditors, advertisement agency, the monitoring agency and any other agencies, intermediaries or
persons (including any successors or replacements thereol) whose appointment is required in relation 10 the
Issue und 1o negotiate and fnalize the lerms of therr appomntment, ineluding but not mmited 1o execution of
the mandate letters with the BRLM;

(xiti) finalization of, approving, adopting and arangement for the submission of the DRHP to be submitted to the
SEBI and the Stock Exchanges for receiving comments, the RHP and the Prospectus (including amending,
varying or modifying the same, as may be considersd desirable or expedient), the preliminary and final
international wrap and any amendments, supplements, notices or comigenda thereto for the issue of Equity
Shares including incorporating such alterations’ corrections’ modifications as may be required by SEBI,
Registrar of Companies or any other relevant governmental and statutory authonties or in accordance with
all applicable laws, rules. regulations. notifications, circulars, orders and guidelines ;

(xiv) authorization of the maintenance of a register of holders of the Equity Shares:

(xv) linalization of the basis of allotment of the Equity Shares, in accordance with Applicable Laws;
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(xvi) to decide the total number of Equity Shares 1o be reserved for allocation 1o eligible categories of investors,
il any, in accordance with Applicuble Laws und on permitting existing sharcholders to sell any Equity Shares
of the Company held by them:

(xvil) to issue ndvertisements in such newspapers as it may deem fit and proper in accordance with the SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations and the other Applicable Laws,

(xviii) to open and operate separate escrow aceounts or any other account, with scheduled banks 10 receive
applications along with application monies in relation to the Issue m terms of provisions of the Companies
Act and 1o authonse one or more officers of the Company to exeeute all documentsidecds as may be
necessary in this regard:

(iX) 1o open, maintain, operate and close o bank account of the Company in terms of the share escrow agrecment
and banker to the issue agreement for the handling of refunds for the Issue and to authorise one or more
officers'employees of the Company 1o execute all documents/deeds as may be necessary in this regard,

(xx) to determune the price al which the Equity Shares are issued, allocated, transferred and'or allotted to
investors in the IPO im accordance with applicable regulations in consultation with the BRLM and/or any
other advisars, if any;

(xx1) 1o negotiate, Inalise, sign, exeeute and deliver or arrange the delivery of the 1ssue agreement, syndicate
agreement, cush escrow agreement, share escrow agreement, underwriting agreement, agreements with the
registrar to the Issue and all other agreements, documents, deeds, memorandum of understanding
and other nstruments whatsoever, any amendment(s) or addenda thereto, including. with respect to the
payment of commissions, brokerages and fees with the registrar to the Issue, legal counsels, auditors, stock
exchanges, BREM and other agencies intermediaries in connection with Issue with the power to authorize
one or more officers ol the Company to negotiate, execute and deliver all or any of'the aforesaid documents:

(xxil) toseek, if required, the consent of the lenders to the Company und/or the lenders to the subsidianies of the
Company, industry data providers, partics with whom the Company has entered into various commercial
and other agreements including. without limitation customers, suppliers. strategic partners of the Company,
all concermed government and regulatory authorities in India or outside India, and any othér consents that
may be required in conncetion with the Issue in accordance with the Applicable Laws;

(xxiii) 1o settle all questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise from time to time in relation 10 such 1ssues or
allotment, as it may m 11s absalute discretion deem hit;

(xxiv) approving suitable policies on insider trading, whistleblowing, risk management, and any other policies as
may be required under the Applicable Laws;

(xxv) todo all acts and deeds, and negotiale, finalise, settle, execute and deliver or arrange the delivery of all
documents, agreements, forms, certificates, undertakings, letters and mstruments as may be necessary,
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appropriate or advisable in order to carry out the purposes and intent of the foregoing for the purpose of or
in conneetion with the Issue and any documents or instruments so exceuted and delivered or acts and things
done or caused to be done by committee shall be conclusive evidence of the authority of the commitiee in
s0 domng;

(xxvi) to authorize and approve the incurring of expenditure, meluding the payment of fees, commissions and
remuneration and expenses in contection with the lssue;

(xxvii) to submit undertaking/ certificates or provide clanifications to the Securities Exchange Board of India and
the Stock Exchanges where the Equity Shares of the Company are proposed 1o be listed,

(xxviii) to make applications to the Stock Exchanges for in-principal approval for listing of its equity shares and to
execute and to deliver or arrange the delivery and file such papers and documents with the Stock Exchanges.
including a copy of the DRHP filed with the Securities Exchange Board of India, s may be required for the

purpose;

(xxix) to issue receipts, allotment letters, confirmation of allocation notes either in physical or clectronic mode
representing the underlying Equity Shares in the caprtal of the Company with such features and attribules
as may be required and to provide for the tradability and free transferability thereof as per market practices
and regulations, including listing on one or more Stock Exchanges, with power to authorise one or more
officers of the Company 1o sign all or any of the afore stated documents;

(xxx) aceeptanee and appropriation of the proveeds of the Fresh Issue in accordance with the Applicable Laws;

(xxx1) legating its powers as may be deemed necessary and 1o the extent allowed under Applicable Laws to the
officials of the Company; and

(xxxii) to do any other act and/or deed, to negotinte and execute any document(s), application(s), agreement(s),
undertaking(s), deed(s), alfidavits, declamtions and certificates, and'or 10 give such direction as it deems fit
or as may be necessary or desirable with regard 1o the Issue or allotment of the Equity Shures in the Issue
and utilizing the Issue Proceeds, in such manner as the Board may deem fit. and giving such directions
and or mstructions as 1t may from time to time decide and accepting and giving effect 1o such modifications,
changes, variations, alterations, deletions, additions as regards the terms and conditions, and taking such
actions, or giving such directions as may be necessary or desirable and as it deems it or as may be necessary
or desirable with regard to the Issue.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of oversubscription no allotment shall be made by the issuer in excess of
the specified securities offered through the issue document: Provided that in case of oversubscription, an allotment
of not more than ten per cent of the net Issue to public may be made for the purpose of making allotment in minimum
lots as per the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in connection with any of the foregoing resolutions, any of the Directors, the
Chiel Finaneial Officer and Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severslly authorised to execute
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and deliver any and all other documents, papers or instruments, issuc and provide certificates and to do or cause o
be done any and all acts or things as may be necessary, appropriate or advisable in order to carry out the purposes
and intent of the foregoing resolutions for the Issuc; and any such documents so executed and delivered or acts and
things done or caused to be done shall be conclusive evidence of the authority of the Company in so doing and any
document so executed and delivered or acts and things done or caused to be done prior to the date hereof are hereby
ratfied, confirmed and approved as the acts and deeds of the Company, as the case may be.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors, the Chief Financial Officer and Company Seeretary of the
Company s authorised to certify the true copy of the aforesaid resolutions and the same may be forwarded to any
concerned authorities for necessary action and filing necessary e-forms with the ROC.™

For and on behalf of Board
Shivchem Agro Limited
(Formerly Known as Shivehem Agro Private Limited)

~SHIVCHEM AGRQAMITED:

Qf\,.:l' D

Rohit Agarwal Direc!
(Director)

DIN: 06693300

Flat no. 126, Regal Co-Op Housing Society (Star Apartment),
Near Sanjeev Dahiya Government School, Sector -9, Rohini
Sector - 7, Rohini, North West Delhi, Delhi -110085

Date: 24.06.2025
Place: New Delhi
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10,

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE
A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXY FORM IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE
DEPOSITED WITH THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FIXED FOR
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. THE PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED HEREWITH THE
NOTICE,

Members of the Company have an option to attend the meeting either through the physical mode or via Audio Visuals
Means (AVM). Shareholders are requested o intimate the same in advance. The link for the meeting will be provided
separalely upon confirmation.

Corporate Members intending 1o send their authorized representatives are requested to send a duly certified copy of
the board resolution authonzing the representatives to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting.

Members Proxies Attending the Meeting are Requesied to Bring the Attendance Slip (Duly Completed) to The
Meeting.

Members, who have registered their email addresses for receipt of documents in electronic mode under the green
initiative of Ministry of Corporate Affairs, are being sent notice of AGM by email and others are being sent by post.
The relevant details pursuant to Seeretarial Standards on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India, in respeet of Directors seeking appointment’ re-gppointment at this AGM are given in this Notice.
On receipt of the requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to have been passed on the date of the
Annual General Meeling.

To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised 10 exercise due diligence and notify the Company of any
change in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible. Members are also advised to not leave their demat
accouni(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from the coneemed Depository
Participant (‘DP") and holdings should be verified from time to time.

A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special Business to be transacted
at the meeting is annexed hereto,

As the meeting will be held at shorter notice, the members are requested to provide their consent for the same and
the Meeting shall be held only if the consent is received prior to the time fixed for the Meeting from not less than
ninety-five per cent of the Members entitled to vote at such Meeting.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

ITEM NO 4: APPROVAL FOR THE RAISING OF FUNDS THROUGH INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING (TPO)

The Company proposes to create, offer. 1ssue and allot such number of Equity Shares of face value of INR 5/- only each of
the Company aggregating an amount of upto INR 25,00,00,000/- {Indian Rupees Twenty-five Crore only) (the “Issue™).
The Issuve i5 proposed to be made for cash, at such premiom as may be decided in consultation with the Book Running Lead
Manager (“BRLM"), in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Securities and Exchange
Baoard of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended (“SEBI ICDR Regulations™),
and other applicable laws to vanous categories of investors mcluding qualified institutional investors, individual investors.,
non-institutional mvestors, non-resident Indians, foreign portfolio investors, as permitted under the SEBI ICDR Regulations
and other applicable laws. The Equity Shares to be issued and allotted pursvant to the Issue shall rank pari passu in all
respects with the existing Equity Shares of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company (*Board™) at its meeting held on 24™ June, 2025, approved the Issue, subject to
the approval of the shareholders and other applicable regulatory approvals. The Board shall have the discretion to determine

the structure, timing. terms and conditions of the Issue, in consultation with the BRLM and advisors.

In connection with the Issue, the Company will file the necessary documents including the Draft Red Herring Prospecius
(DRHP), Red Herring Prospectus (RHP) and Prospectus (including amending, varying or modifying the same, as may be
considered desirable or expedient) with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), the Registrar of Companies
(ROC), and the Stock Exchange, as applicable, 1n compliance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Companies Act, 2013,
and other applicable laws (collectively referred to as the “Issue Documents™).

Material Information Pertaining to the Issue:

(1) TIssue Price: The price at which the Equity Shares will be allotted shall be determined and finalized by the Company
in consultation with the BRIM., through the book building process in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

(i1) The object(s) of the Issue: The proceeds of the Issue are to be utilized for the purposes that shall be disclosed in the
Issuz Documents. The Board has the authority to approve and modify the objects of the Issue on the basis of the
requirements of the Company. in accordance with applicable laws.

(iil) Intention of Directors/Kev managemen! personnel to subscribe to the Issue: The Company has not made and
will not make an 1ssue of Equity Shares to any of the directors or key management personnel. However, the directors
or the key management personnel may apply for the Equity Shares in the various categories under an Issue in
accordance with applicable law, including the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

(vl Whether a change in control is intended or expected: No change in control of the Company or 11s management is
mtended or expected pursuant to the Issue.
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(v) Proposed Listing: The Equity Shares are proposed to be listed on SME Platform of BSE Limited and the Company
will enter into the necessary listing agreement with the stock exchange concemed.
None of the directors, key managenal personnel and relatives of directors and/or key managerial personnel (as defined in
the Companies Act, 2013) are concerned or interested in the proposed resolution, except to the extent of their respective
sharcholding in the Company, if any.

The Board recommends the resolution as set out in the notice for the approval of the members of the Company as o Special
Resolution.

For and on behalf of Board
Shivchem Agro Limited
(Formerly Known as Shivehem Agro Private Limited)

“SHIVCHEM AGROASMITED.
sy

Rohit Agarwal [t
(Director)

DIN: 06693300

Flat no. 126, Regal Co-Op Housing Society (Star Apartment),
Near Sanjeev Dahiva Government School, Sector - 9, Rohini
Sector - 7, Rohini, North West Delhi, Delhi -110085

Date: 24,06.2025
Place: New Delhi
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Details of Directors seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (in pursuance Secretarial
Standard - 2)

e s

- Name of the Director Rohit Agarwal
" DIN 06693300
Designation Category of Directorship Chairman & Executive Director (Promoter)
" Date of Birth 38-04-1991
Age 34
Date of first Appointment 12-09-2021
- Terms & Conditions of Re-Appointment I terms of Section 132(6) of the Act, Mr. Rohit Agarwal
i linble to retire by rotation at the Mecting.
Remuneration proposed 1o be paid As per existing approved terms of appointment
Remuneration last drawn (including Sitting 6.00000 PA, |
Fees, if any)
Relationship with other Director, Manager and other | NA.
KMP of the Company
Experience More than 10 years of experience
Qualifications Bachelor in Commerve (Honours)
Other Directorships held as on March 31, 2025 (except | NIL
Shivehem Agro Limited)
. Membership’ Chairmanship of Committees of other | NIL
companies Boards as on March 31, 2025
No. of shares held in the Company 23,49.950 equity shares
No. of Board Meetings attended FY 2024-25: 24 out of 24 meeting held
FY 2025-26 (till the date of this Notice): 2 out of 2
meeting held
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Form NoMGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant 1o section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014]
CIN: U24290DL2021PLC386444
Name of the company: SHIVCHEM AGRO LIMITED
Registered office: Uit No. 703, 704, Amba Tower, Plot No.2, Community Centre, D.C Chowk, Sector-9, Rohini sec-11.
North West Delhi, India, 110083

Name of the Member(s)
Registered Address
E-mail Id Folio No /Client ID DPID

I'We, being the member(s) of shares of the above-named company. Hereby appoint

Name : E-mail Id;
Address:
Signature , or failing him

Name : E-mail Id:
Address:
Eiguﬂmre , or fajling him

Name : E-mail Id:
Address:

Signature , or failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me‘us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the
company, 1o be held on the Wednesday, 25 Day of June, 2025 ar the Registered Office and ar any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Anmal Geperal Meeting of the Shivchem Agro Limited (Formerly known as Shivchem Agro Private Limited) on
Wednesday. 25" Day of June, 2023 at the Registered Office of the Company.

S. Resolution(S) Vote
NO.
For Apgainst

i Approval of the Audited Financial Statement including the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the
financial vear ended March 31, 2025 and the Statement for Cash Flow
for the financial vear ended March 31, 2025

Appointment of Mr. Rohit Agarwal (DIN: 06693300), who retires by
rotation as a Director

3. Appointment of Auditor

4. Approval for the raising of funds through Initial Public Offering (IPO)

R
B
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: . Affix
Signed this.......day of ... 2025 Revenue
Stamps
Signature of Sharcholder
Signature of Proxy holder(s)
Note:

I. This form of poxy in order to be elffective should be duly completed and
deposited @t the Remstered Office of the Company not less than 48  hours before
the commencement of the Meeting.

The proxy need not be a member of the company

kJ
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
Extra-Ordinary General Meeting Wednesday, June 25, 2025 at 12:00 P.M.

DP 1D No.* & Chient 1D No.*

Name of the Shareholder:

No. of shares held;

1"'We certify that 'We a registered sharcholder’ proxy for the registered sharcholder of the Company and hereby record my
presence at the Annual General Mecting of the Company on. Wednesday, June 25, 2025 at 12:00 P.M. at the Registered
Office of the Company.

Member's/Proxy s name in Block Letters:
Name of the Authorised Representative:

Member's’ Authonsed Representative’s’ Proxy's Signature:

Noge: Please fill thiy arrendance slip and hand it over at the Annual General Meeting
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CORRIGENDUM TO THE NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Dear Members,

This 1s in reference to the Notice dated 24th June, 2025 convening the 4th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Shivchem
Agro Limited scheduled to be held on 25th June, 2025,

Due to an unforeseen technical ghich, we would like to inform all members that the timing of the AGM has
been rescheduled.

Revised Time of the AGM is as follow:

Original Time: 12 PM
Revised Time: 1:00 PM, (IST) on 25th June, 2025,

All ather details including the agenda items, mode of meeting, and the remain unchanged.

Members are kindly requested to take note of the revised tme and join the AGM through the same link provided in the
original nofice:

> Join the AGM: hups:/calendar.upp. google JCvsTzPurgHpbgedt

Mecting 1D: 895 2397 |8T7
Passcode: Oxsrbg

We apologize for any inconvenience caused and appreciate your understanding and cooperation,
This corrigendum shall form an integral part of the AGM Naotice and should be read in conjunction with it.
For any quenes or further assistance, please feel free to write to us at compliancef@ shivchemagro.com.

For and on behall of Board
Shivchem Agro Limited
(Formerly Known as Shivehem Agro Private Limited)

~SHINCHEM AGRQAEMITED
(e

Rohit Agarwal

(Director)

DIN: 06693300

Flat no. 126, Regal Co-Op Housing Society (Star Apartment),
Near Sanjeev Dahiya Government School, Sector -9, Rohini
Sector ~ 7, Rohini, North West Delhi, Delli -110085

Date: 25.06.2025

Place: New Delhi

3
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BOARD'S REPORT

To.

The Members,
SHIVCHEM AGRO LIMITED
(Formerly known as Shivchem Agro Private Limited)

Your Directors are pleased to present the 04" Board Report of the Company on the business and operations of the
Company together with the audited financial statements for the financial vear ended March 31, 2025.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

The linancial performance of company details are below: {Rs. In lhilumlldsj
Lo Loilliizalles bt L il A L AL AT I TOWN AR AN boi)

For the Year Ended

| Particulars [
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

= S B | |

| Revenue from Operations | 2.74.650 l 1.09.803 '
Finance Income i83 s

:_ F'otal Income (A) r 2.75,033 1,089,803

I Cost of material consumed | 2.01.524 l 95513

I (Increase/ Decrease in inventory of work-in-progress and finished goods : (49.146) (40,500)
Emplovee benelit expenses . 33,403 # 15,727

b Depreciation and amartization 26 1 R 1.436

| Finance costs ‘ T.841 | I.544 |

Other Expenses . o i ‘ 46,585 | I'-J.-l"."i)—:

Total Expenses (B) 240233 93.199 |
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax [C = (A-B)] 34800 16,604

"l. nr'r;nt_i.'n - 7.878 4.1 I‘:I
Deferred Tax 837 - 6

[ Total Tax Expenses () ' 8.735 | 3179 |

i Profiv/ {Loss) for the year [C-D] _ 26005 12425

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

During the year, your Company has achieved total income of Rs. 2.75.033 thousand as compared to the previous year of
Rs. 1.09.803 thousand. Afier meeting the expenses. the Company has earned profit of Rs. 26,065 thousand as compared to

—

Q-M' P \/.r(—7 I/Q‘m:-—;’? /9 ;/)” } e &
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the previous year profit of Rs, 12425 thousand. Your directors are trving hard to achieve the greater profit through business
lrillihiltllilll'lﬁ 'il'l ||H..‘ LOTTHIITE Vilrs.

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR/ STATE OF COMPANY'S
AFFAIR

Review of operations was conducted during the financial year which was found satisfactory by the management of the
company. The Board discussed the matter and framed new strategies to expand the business of the company in the near
future.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS 1F ANY

I'here are no material changes in the nature of business of the company during the Tinancial vear under serutiny.
DIVIDEND

In view of conserving resources for current business exigencies and future growth. the profits of the company are ploughed
back into the business and hence the Directors do not recommended any dividend tor the period under review,

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Fhe provisions of Scction 125(2) of the Companies Act. 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend declared and paid in
last vears.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Company had not transterred any sum to reserves during the financial vear ended 315t March 2025,

ANNUAL RETURN

As per the requirement of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act. 2013, the annual return of the Company is placed on the

website of the Company at hups://shivechemagro.com

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATES AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

During the financial vear under review. there were no material changes atlecting the financial position of the Company.

After the closure of the financial year, Change in Registered Office and Appointment of Non-Executive and
Independent Director have occurred, as detailed below:

Shifting of Registered Office = .

| /
Qhﬁ-'-«l ﬂ}/'C ' foﬁ i /g:j {,f.aﬂw{t

'\." ; ||.lr.- N
i L &
M \_I-l‘s'

Manufacturing Unit: Khewat No. 609, Khata No. 688, Killa No. 102/15/1 (4-3), Village Barhana, Tehsil Beri, Jhajjar, Haryana — 124107



SHIVCHEM AGRO LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Shivchem Agro Private Limited)
CIN: U24290DL2021PLC386444

Registered Office: Unit No. 703, 704, Amba Tower,
SHIVCHEM AGRO Plot No.2, Community Centre, D.C. Chowk, Sector-9,
FARMING - FUTURE - FOREVER Rohini, North West Delhi, Delhi — 110085

Email: info@shivchemagro.com

Tel: 011-4600-8555 | Fax: 011-4802-8510

i ————

Alter the closure of financial year, the Company approved the shifting of its Registered Office from Unit No. B-307. 3rd
Floor. North Ex Mall, Rohini Sector-9. Rohini Sec-11. Delhi. India-110085 to Unit No. 703, 704. Amba Tower. Plot
Community Centre. D.C Chowk, Rohini Sec-11. Rohini- 110085 with effect from April 23, 2025 All necessary approvals
were obtained. and requisite filings were completed with the Registrar of Companies in compliance with applicable laws

Appointment of Mr. Rajeev Gupta as Non-Fxecutive & Independent Director of the company
Mr. Rajeev Gupta was appointed as an Additional Director on April 03, 2025 and further he was regularised as a Non-
Executive & Independent Director in the Extraordinary General Meeting held on April 04, 2025 effective from April 013,

2025:

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURE / ASSOCIATE COMPANY

I'he Company does not have any Subsidiary Company. Joint Ventures and Associate Company as required to be disclosed
in terms of provisions of Section 134(3)(q) of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 8 the Companies ( Accounts) Rules.
2014

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATLUS AND
COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

During the year under review. there have been no such signilicant and material orders issued against the Company by the
regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company s operations in future.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board is o' the opinion that there exists an adequate internal financial control with reference to the financial Statements
& which are commensurate with the size and operations of the Company.,

During the vear 2024-25. such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation was
nbserved,

BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

Phe Company did not carry out buy back of any securities during the vear under review.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

As on date of this report, the Board of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel comprises ol the following persons:

[ M. Smlil-l..“\g.'ll'\\iﬂ (DIN: 093163 10) . Managing Director _________ - |
Mr. Rohit Agarwal {E}Il?\_i_: 06693300) | Chairman & Exceutive Director
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Mrs. Deepa Agarwal (DIN: 1077784 1) | Nnn-l-\éuﬁiw Director :I
M*- Ayushi Sharma (DIN: 10576765) S | Non=Executive and Independent Director

r. Rajeey Gupta (DIN: 10509521 ) | "'-'.'.ul.l_l_l'\l.'i“llil‘-'l‘ and Independent Director ‘

[ Mn Monika Sharma (ACS: A66578) B | (M ny Secretary —= il

[ Mr. Jatin Bansal (PAN: BMPPB4068R) o Chief Financial Officer = |

Mr. Rohit Agarwal (DIN: 06693300). Chairman & Executive Director ol the Board. retires by rotation at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting("AGM™) and being eligible. ofTers himsell Tor re-appointment. His brief profile
is annexed 1o the Notice of AGM,

However, during the financial yvear, following change was made:
Appointment of Ms. Ayushi Sharma as Non-Exceutive and Independent Director of the company

During the year. Ms. Ayvushi Sharma (DIN: 10576765) was appointed as Director (Non-lExecutive. Independent
Director) in the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 11" Seprember 2024 :

Change in Designation of Mr. Sachin Agarwal as Managing Divector of the company

During the year, the designation of Mr., Sachin Agarwal (DIN: 093163 10) was changed {rom Director 1o Whole-Time
Director. effective from |7 September 2024, on terms approved by the Board in accordance with the Companies
Act. 2013, Further. he was re-designated as Managing Director for five vears starting from 23" December 2024, It
was approved at the EGM held on 24" December 2024,

Change in Designation of Mr. Rohit Agarwal as Chairman & Director of the company

During the year. the designation of Mr. Rohit Agarwal (DIN: 06693300) was changed from Director 1o Managing
Director, effective 17" September 2024, on terms approved by the Board in accordance with the Companies Act,
2013, Further, he was redesignated from Managing Director 1o Chairman and Executive Director with effect from
23" December, 2024, 1t was approved at the EGM held on 24" December 2024,

Appointment of Chief Financial (Mficer of the company

During the year. the Board appointed Mr. Jatin Bansal (PAN: BMPPB4068R) as Chiel Financial Officer (CFO)
elfective 1 7" September 2024, on the terms and conditions approved by the Board. The Board authorized any Director
to complete necessary ilings and formalities with the Registrar of Companics.

Appointment of Whole Time Company Secretary of the company

During the year. the Board appointed Mrs. Monika Sharma (ACS: A66578) as Whole Time Company Secretary

elfective I'"II September 2024, on terms agreed with the Board. The Board authorized any Director 1o complete all
necessary [lings and formalities with the Registrar of Compuanies.
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Appointment of Mrs. Deepa Agarwal as Non-Executive and Non-Independent Director of the company

During the year, Mrs, Deepa Agarwal (DIN: 1077784 1) was appointed as an Additional Director (Non-Exccutive,
Non-Independent) at the Board Meeting held on 20" November. 2024 Subsequently. her appoiniment was confirmed
and she was regularized as a Director (Non-Exccutive. Non-Independent Director) at the Extraordinary General
Meeting held on 217 November 2024,

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

The remuneration of Mr. Sachin Agarwal, Managing Director of the Company. has been lixed at Rs. 6 lakh per
annum. as approved by the members in the Extraordinary General Mecting (EGM) held on December 24, 2024,
Further, the remuneration of Mr. Rolit Agarwal. Exeeutive Director of the Company, has been fixed at Rs. 6 lakh
per annun.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS HELD DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

During the period under review, the Board of Direetors of the Company met 24 (1w enty-four) times. The intervenimg
gap between the two consecutive meetings was within the period preseribed under the Companies Act. 2003 and the
Secretarial Standard-1 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. The details of Board meeting held and
attended by the directors are mentioned below:

|
| S. No. Date of Board Meeting .
[ 06052003 :
02 | 20.06,.2024
03 | (5.08.2024
' 04 ' 17.08.2024
| 05 | 02.09.2024
[ 06 o 05.09.2024
I 07 T 07.09.2024 i
08 14002024 |
' 09 T 37.09.2024
i - 07.10.2024 |
I 08.10.2024
2 | 16.10.2024
B 22102024 '
14 25.10.2024
15 T 3001.2024
6 Ta322024
L 17 I 26.12,2024
A
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r

| e 20.01 2025 |
! 19 ' 24.01.2025
j 20 | 04.02.2025
' 2] 12,02.2025
:_ 2 17,02.2025
23 r 03.03.2025
J 24 _ 10.03.2025

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEES AND PROVIDING VIGIL. MECHANISM

I'he provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies (Meetings ol the Board
and its Powers) Rule 2013 is not applicable 1o the company

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

As on date of board report the Company does not have any Risk Management Polies. however the company 1s i the process
ol drafting and adopting ol policy

VIGIL MECHANISM

During the period under review the Company is not covered under the eriteria of applicability of Section 177 (9) read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules. 2014 however the company is in the process of drafting
and adopting ol policy

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions
are not applicable.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO MRECTORS” APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION
ETC.

Uhe provision of Section 1781 relating to constitution of Nomumation and Remuneration Committee are not applicable 1o
the Company and hence the Company has not devised any policy relating 1o appointment ol” Directors, pavment of
Managerial remuneration. Directors qualifications positive attributes independence of Directors and other related matters
as provided under Section 178(3) of the Compames Act. 2013

DECLARATION FROM THE NON-EXECUTIVE & INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
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The Non-Executive & Independent Directors have individually declared 1o the Board that they meet the criteria of
independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act. 2013 at the time of their respective appointment and
there is no change in the ¢ircumstanges as on the date of this report which may affect their status as an Independent Dircetor,

In the opinion of the Board. there has been no change in the circumstances which may affect their status as Independent
Directors of the Company and the Board is satisfied of the integrity. expertise. and experience (including proficiency in
terms of Seetion 150(1) of the Act and applicable rules thereunder) of all Independent Directors on the Board. Further, in
terms of Section 150 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualilication of Directors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, Independent Directors of the Company have included their names in the data bank of Independent Directors
maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affars,

COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the year under review, the Company is in compliance with all applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India

REPORTING OF FRALDS BY AUDITORS

I'here are no frauds reported by the Auditors during the vear in terms ol the provisions of Section 143(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013

DIRECTORS® RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(¢) and 134(5) of the Companies Act. 2013 the Board ol Directors
confirms that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the vear ended March 31, 2025 the apphcable accounting standards
had been followed and there are no material departures from the same:

b) Accounting policies have been sclected and applicd consistently and judgments and estimates have been made that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company for the year
ended March 31. 2025 and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period.

¢)  Proper and suflicient care for the mamtenance ol adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act. 2013 have been taken for saleguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularines:

d)  The annual accounts for the for the vear ended March 31, 2025 have been prepared on a going concern basis and;

¢) the Dircetors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such svstems were adequate and operating effectively
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AUDITORS

Statutory Auditors

M/s Garg Goyal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 022627N) were appoinied as the statutory
Auditor of your Company to conduct the audit of the financial year 2024-25

On February 18, 2025, M/s Garg Goyal & Associates, Chartered Accountants submitted resignation as’ Auditor ol the
Company

M/s VMSM & Co. Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 3299621) were appointed as Statutory Auditor of your
Company under casual vacancy for the linancial year 2024-25 at the Lxtra Ordinary General Meeting held on April 04,
2025 1o conduct the audit of the financial vear 2024-25 and to hold office till the conclusion of ensuing Annual General
Meeting of the Company

I'he Board of Directors of the Company has recommended the appointment of M/s VMSM & Co.. Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 320062E). as the statutory Auditors of the Company. to hold office from the conclusion of the
ensuing AGM until the conclusion of the ninth AGM 1o held in the year 2030 following the current AGM, to examing and
audit the Ninancial statements of the Company for the said period.

Cost Auditor

Ihe Company is not required 1o maintain cost records i terms ol requirement of Section 1438 ol the Act and rules framed
thereunder. hence such accounts and records are not required to be maintained by the Company.

Secretarial Auditor

During the year under review. the provisions of Section 204 of Companies Act. 2013 regarding mandatory secretanal audit
are not applicable 10 the company.

Internal Auditors

During the vear under review. the Company is not required to appoint Internal Auditor m terms ol the requirements of
Section |38 of the Companies Act. 2013 and rules framed thereunder,

BOARD'S EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION & ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMER MADE BY STATUTORY AUDITORS

Ihere is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the Statutory Auditors in their report.

PARTICULARS OF INTER-CORPORATE LOANS. GUARANTEES & INVESTMENTS

Pursuant 1o the provision of Scction 186 of the Companies Act. 2013 the particylars of loans. guarantees and investment,
have been disclosed in the financial statements il any. -
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES AS PER SECTION 188
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Related Party Transaction(s) entered by the Company during the reporting period were at arm’s length basis and m the
ordinary course of business. Therefore. the disclosure of particulars in Form No, AOC-2 is Annexed (as Annesure-A).

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

The statement containing particulars of employees as reéquired under Seetion 197(12) of the Companies Act. 2013 read with
sub rule (23 and (3) of Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is
not applicable on Company.

DISOQUALIFICATIONS OF DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 164

I'here is no such Director i the company who is disqualified under section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

I'he particulars as required under the provisions of Section 13403 )(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 respect of conservation of encrgy and technology absorption & foreign Exchange

Earning and Outeo are as follows:-
Al Conservation of energy:

(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:

Conservation of energy is of utmost significance to the company. Every effort is made to ensure optimum use of energy by
using energy-elficient computers, processes and other office equipment and construction machinery. Constant efforts are
made through regular/preventive maintenance and upheep of existing clectrical equipment o minimize breakdowns and

loss oF energy.

(1) I'he steps ken by the company for utilizing alternate sources ol energy: Nil

(111} The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: Nil

B. Teehnology absorption:

(1) Ihe efforts made towards technology absorption:-Nil

(i) I'he benelits derived like product improvement. cost reduction. product development or import substitution:- Nil
{ii1) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three vears reckoned from the beginning of the Iinancial
vear)-N/A —,
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{a)
(b)
(el
(dy

(iv})

C.

he details ol technology imported: N/ZA
Fhe vear of import: N/A
Whether the technology been Tully absorbed:-N/A

Foreign exchange carnings and Outgo - il

11 not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place. and the reasons thereol: N/A

I'he expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Nil

DEPOSITS AND UNSECURED LOANS FROM DIRECTORS AND THEIR RELATIVES

During the vear under review. vour Company neither accepted any public deposits nor had any amounts outstanding at the
beginning of the year which were classified as “Deposits” within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, covered under Chapter V ol the Companies Act, 2013,

However. during the financial vear. the Company received and repaid unsecured loans from its directors. The details of
the outstanding balances and transactions during the year arc as Tollows

S. No.

| Name Amount

Ouistanding as on
| April 01,
(Amtin Rs.)

|

A

(Director)
I Sachin - Agarwal ‘ 47.543.54
( Direcior)

| Rohit Trading Co. | 70.40.990

| (Enterprises
influenced by Key
| Managerial
| Personnel) |
f-.u"_‘-.'|.1 II'.'I|.|.I1'I}_.: Ca, | 7404500
[ {Enterprises
influenced by Key
Managerial
Personnel)

83.20.500 | 87.23.110 T 79.90.743.51

Rohit  Agarwal | 83.93.353.51

Rohn (nl
U Industries

| (Relative of Key | .

G 50,000

A Al

!

Unsecured Loan Unsecured Loan | Amount
accepted  during | repaid during the Outstanding  as !
the vear (Amt in | year (Amtin Rs.)  on March 31,
s, 2025 (Amt in
| IRs.) |

Ll ) | ] I— - 1 —
96.67.951.13 |.35.88.156.13 8.34.149 1

1500000 | 85.40.990 | 0

08.17.500 [ 1.73.42.000 0

| |

0 1 9.50.000 0

| . — | = L .
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_ | Managerial

| | Personnel) | | | | _
In accordance with Rule 11{2) of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, necessary declarations have been
obtained from the respective Directors confirming that the said amounts were not sourced from borrowed funds,

These loans continue to be utilized solely for meeting the working capital requirements of the Company and remain fully
compliant with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act. 2013,

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Inaccordance with the Sexual Harassment ol Women at Workplace (Prevention. Prohibition and Redressaly Act. 2013, the
Company affirms its commitment to providing a safe. secure, and respectiul work environment Tor all women emplovees.

During the Bnancial yvear under review, no compluints were received or reported under the provisions of the said Act.
Accordingly. the details are as [ollows:

o Number ol complaints received during the vear: ()

e Number of complaints disposed of during the vear: )

e Number of complaints pending at the end of the vear exceeding ninety days: ()

I'he Company maintains a zero-tolerance policy towards any form of sexual harassment and continues o conduet awareness
initiatives and sensitization programs (o promote a culture of satety. dignity. and equality at the workplace.

SHARE CAPITAL

(2)  Sweat Equity

The Company has not issued any Sweat Eguity Shares during the yvear under review.

(by  Employees Stock Option Plan

During the vear. the Company has not granted any stock options

(¢) Issue of Equity Shares with Differential Rights

The Company has not issued any Equity shares with differential rights during the period under review.

AL / > gﬁ(ﬁm ':4;TEWJ..;L

(d)  Inerease in Authorised Share Capital
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During the year, the Authorized Share Capital of Rs. 500,000/~ (Rupees Five Lakbs only) consisting of 50,000 (Fifty
Fhousand) Equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- cach was increased to Rs. 5.00.00.000/~ (Rupees Five Crore only)
consisting of 50.00,000 (Fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/~ by creating the additional capital of
Rs.4.95.00.000/- (Rupees Four Crore Ninetv-Five Lakh) divided into 4950000 (Forty-Nine Lakh Fifty Thousand) Equity
Shares of tace value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each pursuant o Shareholders Resolution passed at the Extra Ordinary General
Meeting held on September 11, 2024,

(¢} Increase in Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid-up share Capital

During the financial vear. the following allotments ook place:

e The Company alloted 7.00.000 Eguity Shares of face value ol Rs. 10/- each at par through Bonus Issue in the ratio ol
14:1 on September 27, 2024, .

e The Company allotted 16.00,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each at premium of Rs. 916/~ each against
conversion of loaan w equity shares on October 07, 20241

e The Company allotted 1,72.800 LEguity Shares ol Tace value ol Rs, [0/ ¢ach at a premium ol Rs. 77/~ each through
Private Placement on October 22, 2024,

e The Company allowed 2.27.273 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 5/~ each at a premium of Rs, 39/~ each through

Private Placement on February 12, 2025,

DEMATERIALISATION OF EQUITY SHARES

During the vear. the Company suceesstully obtained its Intermational Sccurities Identitication Number (1SIN) and completed
the process of dematerialization of its equity shares. All shareholders have converted their physical shares into electronic
form (demat). enhancing the ease ol trading and transferability of shares. This step aligns with the Company s commitment
to adopting modern and efficient practices for sharcholder convenience and compliance with regulatory requirements,

The International Securities Tdentification Number (ISIN) Tor Equits Shares of the Company is INEIRCUGTOZY. As on
March 31, 2025, 100%: of secunities are i dematenialized torm,

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 20016 DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR.

Mo such application is made or no such proceedings is pending under the Insolveney and Bankruptey Code, 2016 durmg
the financial vear 2024-25,

COST RECORDS AS SPECIFIED BY THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT UNDER SUB-SECTION (1) OF
SECTION 148 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

The provision of Cost records as per section 148 doesn’tappheable on the Company

-
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DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE
TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF.

Mo such transactions were made during the financial year 2024-25,

MATERNITY BENEFITS PROVIDED UNDER THE MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT, 1961

'he Company hereby confirms that it has complied with the provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act. 1961 during the
financial yvear under review. Adequate measures have been taken 1o ensure that all eligible women employees are granted
maternity benefits as prescribed under the Act, including leave entitlements. medical benefits, and protection against
dismissal during maternity leave,

The Company remains committed o supporting the health and well-being of women employees and upholding their rights
in accordance with applicable laws and regulations,
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SHIVCHEM AGRO LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Shivchem Agro Private Limited)
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A Registered Office: Unit No. 703, 704, Amba Tower,
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ANNEXURE-A
Form No, AQC-2

Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of seetion |34 of the Act and Rule 8(1) of the Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Farm for disclosure of particulars of contracts © arrangements enmered into by the company with related partiés reterred 1o in sub-section
(1) of section | 88 of the Companies Act, 2003 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

| Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

The Company has not entered into any contract or arrangerent with its related parties which is not at arm’s length during Financial
Year 2024-25

Details of material contracts orarrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

1
;_'-q___ = { Amount in thousands)
a) | Name(s) of the | Deepa Atul Richa Sachin Rohit Trading | Goyal  Trading
related  party  and | Agarwal- Singhal - | Agarwal - | Agarwal- Co- Co- Enterprises
nature of | Relative  of | Relative of | Relative  of | KMP Enterprises influenced by
relationship KMP Director Director influenced by | kev managenal
key managerial | personnel
| personnel
h) | Nature of contracts | Employee | Emplovee Emplovee 1 Rent Sale of | Sale of producis
arrangements Beneti Henelit Benetit Expense | products
Iransactions Expense | Iapense ’
|
¢} | Duration of the | As per | As i pm_ As par | As per | As per | As per
Contracts Management Manmagement | Management Management | Management Management
arrangements | decision decision decision decision decision | decision
transactions i '
d) | Salient terms of the 1275 733 1500 20 1126 733
contracts or
arrangements or | |
| transactions |
| including the value, | |

if any (Amount in |
Ihousands) i
¢) | Datels) of approval i
by the Board

OG/03/20249 06/05/2024 (e (05,2024 O0/05/ 2024 00/03/2024 06052024

nﬂl Amount paid as : = =

advances, 11 any
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SHIVCHEM AGRO
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*NMOTE: The detanls of namies, natuarge of relations ship, pature OF such Contracts  armangementy  iransaclions 1s disclosed in Note Mo, 26

forming part of the Balance Shecet

For and on behalf of Board
Shivchem Agro Limited
(Formerly Known as Shivechem Agro Private Limited)

SHIVCHEM AGRO LIMITED " SHIVCHEM AGRO LIMITED
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(Managing Director)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of,
Shivchem Agro Limited

Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
h Opinion

We have audited the sccompanying financial statements of Shivehem Agro Limited (“the
Company"), formerdy known as Shivchem Agro Prvate Limited, which comnsses of the Balance
Sheet as at 31" March, 2025, and the Statement of Profir and Loss Account and the Statement of
Cash Flows for the year ended 31" March, 2025 and notes to the financial statements including a
summary of the significant accountng policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanatons piven to us,
| the aforesaid financial statements gve the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
| (“the Act”) in the mannet 50 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
| accounting principles generally accepted in [ndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31"
| March, 2025, and its profit and cash flows for the year ended on thar date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accardance with the Standards of Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143 (10) of the Act. Our responsibibities under those standards are

a further deseribed in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilinies for the Audit of the Financial Statements’
section of our report. We are mdependent of the company n aceordance with the ‘Code of
Ethics' issued by the Instutute of Chattered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are celevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled opur other ethical cesponsibilities 10
sccordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the nudit evidence
obtained by us is sufficent and appropriate to provide basis for our audit opinion on the
standalone financial statements,

Information othet than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparaton of the ather informanon.
The othet information comprises the informaton included n the Directar’s report but does not

include the financial statements and our auditors' repon thereon.




VMSM A

. & CO
ARTERED ACCOUNTANTS INDIA

Qur opinion the financial statements does not CONEE e uther information and we do niot
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

(n connection with our audi of the fnancial statements, vur cesponsibility 1s f0 readd the other
nformation and, in doing €0, consider whether such other information is matenally inconsstent
with the standalone financial statement or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit
or Gtherwise Appears 1o be matenally misstated. 11 hased on the wark we have performed, we
conclude that there is 1 matenal nusstatement of this other information; we are required 1o report

that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

a The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matiers suated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) wath respeet 10 the preparauon of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial posinon, financial performance and cash flows of

the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibiliry also includes
maintenance of adequate accoutring tecords in accordance with the provisions of the Aet for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selecton and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements
and estimates that ate reasonable and prudent, and the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the aCCUricy
and complereness of the accoutring records, relevant 10 the preparaton and presentation of the
financial statement that give @ true and fair view and free {rom material misstatement, whether

due 1o fraud and eror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as & EOINE concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters eelated to going concern
and using the going concerm basis of accounung aniless management either intends to liquidate

9 the Company OF (0 CERSC pperations, of s 1o cealistic aliemative but to do so.

The Board of Directors 13 also responsible for oversceing the Company’s financial repoTlng

process.
Auditor’s responsibilities for {he audit of the financial statements

Our objective are fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 4
whole are free from material musstalements, whether due to fraud or etror, and 1o issue an
auditor’s report that includes ous opnion. Ressanable assurance is a high level assurance, but 1
not a guamntee that an sudit conducted in accordance with SA€ will always detect a matenal
misstatement when it cxists. Misstarements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or 10 the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to nfluence the
economic decisions of users taken 00 the basis of these financial stalenents.

Diamond Prestige, Stige. & ;
. Bl L g flm No. 107 41A, AIC Bose Road, Kolkata (W.B) 700017
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As part aof audit i accordance with SAs, we exercise pmfﬁsiﬂml judpment and mantain
professional scepucism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of materials musstatements of the financial statements,
whether due 1o fraud or error, design and perform audit proceduces fesponsive 10 those
asks, and obiain audit evidence that is sufficent and approprate (o provide a basis for
vur opinion. The nisk of not detecting & material misstatement resulung from fraud 1s
higher than for one resuling from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overtide of intemal control.

+  Obtain an undesstanding of internal control relevant to the audit n order 10 design audit
procedures that are appropnate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(3) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our apinion on whether the Company has adequate

N intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements i place and the

operating eflectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the poing concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obrained, whether a matermal uncertamnty
exists related 1o evemts or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s
ability 1o continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report 1o the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modifv our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the dote of our auditor’s
report, However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 1o cease 10
continue a5 4 GOING concerm,

o FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosure and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
iranisactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentanon.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal conteol that we identify during our audt,

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with
celevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may ceasonably be thought 1o bear on our ndependence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

I.Iiil_lipmund Prestige, Suite No 107 414, AJeY :_
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Compames ( Auditor’s Repori) Order, 2020 ( ‘the Order'), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of subiscction ( 11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
‘Annexure A', a statement of the matters specified in the order, to the extent applicable

2 As required by secuon 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:-

4 We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, whicli 1o tae best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

| b. In our apinion, proper books of account a¢ required by law have been kept by the Company s0
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow
Staternent dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply wath the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies ( Accounts) Rules,
2014;

e. On the basis of the written representation received from the Directors as on 31" March, 2025,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Diectors is disqualified as on 31" March,
2025, from being appointed as a ditector in rerms of section 164(2) of the Act;

f. With respect 1o the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate reports in
Annexure B,

g With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
tequirements of section 197 read with schedule V of the Act, a5 amended, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and accarding to the explanations given (o us, the remuneraton paid
by the Company (o its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 of the Act,

h. With respect to the other matters 10 be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies [ Audit and Audirors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanatons given to us:

2

L The Company did not have pending lidgations which would have any impact in its” financial
posinon,

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including denvative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

i, There were no amounts which were required 10 be transferred to the Invesior Education and
Protection Fund by the Company,

° Diamond Prestige, Suite No. 107 41A; AIC Bose Raad, Kolkata (W.B) 700017
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w. () The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belicf, and as
disclosed in note 35(v) 10 the financals, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
( cither from borrowed funds or share premium or any ather sources or kind of fum:?sj by
the Company to or in any other person or entity including foreign entry I:'[ﬂlmll-'!#dmﬂ-
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwse, that the in!trm:dllrj:' shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified 1 any
manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Company { * Ulumate Beneliciary') or provide any
guarantee, security or the ke on behalf of the Ulnmate Beneficiary,

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, and as
disclosed in note 35(vi) to the financials, no funds have been received by the Company from

any person or entity, including foreign enuty (‘Funding Party), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writng or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indircctly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever !:l}'
ar on behalf of the Funding Party ( ‘Uliimate Beneficiary’) or provide any guaraniee, secunty
or the like on behall of the Ulumate Beneficiary;

&

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notce that has caused us to believe that the
representations as provided under (i) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement,

v.  The Company has not declared or paid dividend during the year. Hence, this clause does not
apply to the Company.

vi.  Based on our examinauon which included test checks, the Company has used an accountng
software { Tally Pnme Edit Log) for mantuning is books of accounts for the financial year
ended 31* March, 2025, which has a feature of recording audit tral ( edit log) fachty and
audir trail was enabled at the database level 1o log any direct changes for the accounting
software used for maintaining the books of account and this feature of recording audit trail (
edut log) was operated throughout the year for all the relevant transactions recorded 1n
sofrware. Further during the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of
audit trail feature being tampered with. As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts)

o Rules, 2014, the audit trail was preserved as per the statutory requirement

For VMSM & Co.

Chartered Accountams

ICAI firm regfsiration number: 3299631
3 r gl

i \‘?‘} Jaride
Ford -
Per Shivim Singhal
Partner
Membership No, 319046 2
UDIN: lgﬁnﬁhﬁﬁhﬁ?ﬁ"tﬁ‘lg

Place of signamure: Kolkana
Dated: Tune 24, 2025
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Annexure-A teferred (0 in paragraph under the head ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of even date

[Referced to in Paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” in our
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of the Company on the Financial
Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2025]

Based on the audit procedures pecformed for the purpose of reportng A truc and fait view on the
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and
explanations given to us and the books of aceount and other records examined by us in the
normal course of audit, we report that:

| lIn respect of company’s praperty, plant and equipmen and intangible assets:

¢ (1) The Company has maintained records showing (ull paruculars including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment €xcept that the
records are maintained for group of similar assets and not for individual assets.

o (b) The Company hss maintained proper recards showing full partculars of
intangible assets.

o The Company has regular programme of physical verification of fis property, plant
and cquipment by which all the fixed assers are physically verified by the
management once in the period of three years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its property, plant and
equipment. During the current year, the Company has not carried out the physical
verification of certain property, plant and equipment and hence we are unable to
comment whether any material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

e The Company does not own any immovable property (nther than properties where

the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the

3 lessee), held by the campany aceordingly, the requirement to report on clause J(ijc is
- not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

o The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment or intangible assets
or both during the year.

o Acconding to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have
been initiated or are pending agunst the Company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and the rules made
thereunder during the year.

. Diamond Prestige, Suite No, 107 41A, AIC Bose Road, Kolkata (W.B) 70001/
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s I () %t management has conducted physical verification of inventones at reasonable

intervals during the year. In our apinion, the coverage and pm:tdut"t of such verification

| by the management is appropaate having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its operations. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class
of inventory were roticed on such physical verification of inventories when compared
with the books of account.

(b) According to the information and explanaions given 10 us and as per the records
verified by us, the Company has no working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees
(at any point time dunng the year), in aggregate or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(if)(b) of the otder 15 not

applicable.

1. (s) The Company has not made any investments, provided any gusrantee or security, and
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, o companies,
firms, Limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year and hence

3 ceporting under clause (iii} (a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has neither made any investment nor given any loans and advances
during the year and henee reporting under the clause (i) (b) of the Order 15 not
applicable to the Company.

(c) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature fo Companics,
firms, Limuted Liability Partnership or any other parues and hence reporting under 3 (i)
(), (d), [ €} and () of the Order are not applicable 1 the Company.

IV. According to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not given
any loans, guaraniee or security or made any investment, [0 which the provisions of
sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, applics. Hence not commented upon.

V. The Company has not accepted any deposits or amount which are deemed to be deposits
from the public within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013, and
miles framed there under. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3 (v) of the Order are not
applicable 1o the Company. According to the information and explanations given to us,
no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or the National Company Law
Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal against the

ﬁ Company in this regard.

VL. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Govemment has not specified
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect
of Company’s products. Hence not commented upon.

VIL. () According fo the records mainmned by the Company and examined by us, the
Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed starutory dues including goods and
services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, and any other
material statutory dues, as appheable, with the appropaate authonnes though there has
been a shght delay in a few cases.

. Diamand Prestige, Suite No. 107 41A, AJC Bose Road, Kolkata (W.B) 700017
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| Further no undisputed amounts payable in respect (hereol were airstanding, as at 317
March, 2025 for a penod of more than six months from the date they became payable
except that no records are maintained for contractual employees, Hence, we are unable to
comment on whether the statutory dues in respeet 1o such employces were deposited or
not

(b) Based on the records maintained by the Company and examined by us there were no
dues of goods and service tax, provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, and t
other material statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of dispute as on
March 31, 2025, Except our observation in Clause V11 (a) above,

VIl The company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in
the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income
during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (vuii) of the order 1s

- not applicable to the compiny and hence not commented upon

IX. (a) In our cpinion, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
barrowings or in the payment of interest thereon ta any lender during the year;

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bark or financial
institution or other lender;

(c) According 1o the information and explanations given to us, term loans were applied
for the purpose for which the loans were obtained;

(d} On an overall examination of the financial statements, funds mised on shart term
basis have not been utilised for long term purposes by the Company.

(¢) As the Company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures duning
the year therefore, the provisions of the clauses 3(ix)(¢) and (f) of the Order were not

applicable to the Company.

X. f{a) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) dunng the year; Hence the requirement to report on
clause 3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable 1o the company and hence not commented

3 upon.

(b) The Company has made prvate placement of exquity shares during the year and the
requirement of sections 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013, have been complied with
to the extent applicable. The funds mised through such private placement were used for
the purpase for which such funds were recaved by the Company;

XL (a) Any fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has not been noticed or
repotted during the year,

(b) No report under section 143(12) of the Companies Act 2013, has been bled by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescnbed under Rule 13 of the Companies Act {Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 wath the Central Government,

o Didmond Prestige, Suite No. 107 414, AIC Bose Road, Kolkata (W.B) 700017
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RHARYS (c) There are no whistle- blower compluints, received dunng the year by the Company.

Accordingly, the provisions, stated i para Yxi) (¢) of the order s ot apphicable to the

Company.
XIl.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company i3 not 2 Nidhi

company and hence, the reporting under clause3(xii) of the Order ts not applicable to the

Company; L
NI Transacoons with related parties are in comphance with sections 177 and 188 of the

Companies Act, 2013, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes

to the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards and the

Companies Act, 2013. Identification of the related parties were made and provided by the

management of the Company.

XIV.  (3) Duning the year the Company neither have any internal audit system nor statutorly
required to have an intemnal audit system under the provisions of section 138 of the act

(b) This clause is not applicable because of the non-applicability of clause xiv(a) of the
order.

XV. The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him and accordingly, the provision of clause 3{xv) of the Order 15 not
applicable;

XVI, {a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve

Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non- Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(¢) The Campany is not 3 Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulanons
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) (c) of the
Ohrder are not applicable 1o the Company.

?3 (d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group. Hence, the
requirement to repart on clause 3(vi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

XVIL  The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and the immediately
preceding financial year;

XVIIL.  During the financial ended 31* March, 2025, theee has been resignation of the statutory
suditor of the Company but no objections or concemns was raised by the outgoing
starutory auditor

XIX.  On the basis of the financial ranos disclosed in note 36 1o the financial stavements, ageing
and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial labilines,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowlalge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examunauon of the evidence
supparting assumptions, nothing has come to our artention, which causp%hwr

4 i‘1.::"-.
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that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that the
company is incapable of meeting its babilies existing at the date of the Balance Sheet 25
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date.  We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as (o the future viabiliry of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up 1o the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that Al liabilines falling due within 2
period of one year from the Balance Sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due.

XX, The provisions of section 135 towards Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable
to the Company. Accordingly, the provisions of dause 3{xx)(n) to (b) of the Order 15 not
- applicable to the Company.

XXl The Compary has not made any investments in subsidiary company. Therefore, the
Company does not require to prepare consolidated financial starements. Hence, the
reporting under clause 3{xxi) of the order is not applicable i respect of audit of
stndalone financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been
included in respeet of said clause under this report

For VMSM & Co.

Chartered Accountants

JCAL frm gmucm number: 3299625
|

2

Per Shivam Singhal
Fariner

N, Membership No. 319046 :

' UDIN: 187308 ou b AN, b, W€
Place of signature: Kolkata
Dated: Tune ™, 2025
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Annexure-B referred to in paragraph under the head *Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements® of our report of even date

{Rtfcn'cd to in Paragraph 2(f) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory lRequirements” in
our Independent Auditor's Report of even date 10 the members of the Company on the Financial
Starements for the year ended 31" March, 2025)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under clause (1)
of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting of the Company as on
31 March, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Standilone Financial Statements of the
- Company for the vear ended on that date

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board is responsible for establishing and maintining Internal Financial Controls, based on
the Internal Control with reference to Financial Statements eriteria established by the Company,
considering the essential components of Internal Control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Intemnal Financial Controls over Financlal Reporting (the “Guidanee Note") issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘1CAI). These responsibiliies include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal Financial Controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the arderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 1o
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the aceounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
= Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Note') and
the Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 1o the
extent applicable to an audit of Intemnal Financial Controls and both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountanis of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 10 obrain reasonable assurance

about whether adequate Intemal Financial Controls wath relerence to Financial Statements were
established and maintuned and if such controls operated effecuvely in all marerial respects

Our audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about e adeguacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and thetr operating eltectiveness,
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| Our audit of ntemal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
materials weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating cffectiveness of
intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
dgement, including the assessment of the rsks of materal misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fravd or etror.

We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and approprate to provide 2
basis for our audit opinion on the company's internal financial controls system over financial

reparting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financtal reporting 15 4 process designed to provide

™ reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporung and the preparation of
financial statements for extenal purposes in accordance with generally accepterd accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasona hle detail, nccurately
and faly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 1o permit preparanon of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that cecelpts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in sccordance with authonsation of
management and directors of the company, and (3 ) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detecton of unauthonsed acquisinon, use, or disposition of the company’s
gssets that could have a matenal effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the nherent Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion of improper management overnde of controls, materials
misstatements due to error of fraud may occur and not to be detected. Alsn, projections of any
&) evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reparting to future periods are subject
- to the risks that the internal financial control ever financia! reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may detenoraie.

. Diamond Prestige, Suite No. 107 414, AIC Bose Road, Kolkata (WEB) TODGR
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31" March, 2025, based on the internal control over financial repornng
criteria established by the Company considering the essental components of internal control
ctated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Contrals over Financial Reporung
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

"~ For VMSM & Co.
Chartered A@ununu
1CAl fumrgP¢nuun number: 329962F
2 i

.'..1‘.__ ]
Ve Shibam Singhal
Partner s ;
Membership No, 319046 7%~ &
UDIN: 25314 64E OKGOMERg~
Place of signature! Kolkata
Dated: Tine %, 2025
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hivehem Agro Limited
(Furmerly known as Shivehem Agro Private Limited)
CIN:U24290DL2021PLC386444
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025
(Rs. in thousands)
Notes As at March 31, 2025  As at March 31, 2024

I Equiry and Liabilitics
1 Sharcholders’ funds

(a) ‘Share capital 2 26,364 500
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 69,762 13,871
96,126 14,371
2 Non-current liabilities
(2) Long-term borrowings 4 27,381 18,114
(b) Deferred tax habilitics (net) 1" 930 73
(¢) Long-term provisions 5 0 -
28,311 18,187
3 Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 6 55,234 53,153
(b) Trade payable ' 7
(A) total outstanding ducs of micro enterprises and small enterprises; and - -
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 1,58.334 59.861
enterprises.
(c) Other current liabilities 8 15,684 13,492
(d) Short-term provisions 9 7,878 4,115
2,37,130 1,30,621
Total 3,61,567 1,63,179

IT Assets
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment and mtangible asscts

(1) Property, plant and equipment 10A 43,086 6,190
(i) Tntangible assets 10B 697 606
(i) Capital work-in-progress 10C - 7,540
43,783 14,336
2 Current assets
(a) Inventories 16 1,86,372 93,895
(h) Trade receivables 12 1,11,150 42,729
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 13 2,393 651
(d) Short-term loans and advances 14 516 1,452
() Other current assets 15 17,353 9,716
3,17,784 1,48,843
Total 3,601,567 1,63,179
Summary of significant accounting policies 1 (a)

‘I'he accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date.

For VMSM & CO For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Shivehem Agro Limited

ot G oo

Chartered Accountants

Rohit Agarwal Sachin Agarwal
Chairman and Whole time Director Managing Director
DIN: 06693300 DIN: 09316310

Place: -I?kau
Date: % { ) DLy o
N

MonikaSharma
Commpany Secretary
Membership number: AG6578

Place: [-(DLKA TA e L,L;_
Datc: 24 ~ 06 ~2025 D o s adl A
N~ 1

Membership number: 319046




Shivchem Agro Limited

(Formerly known as Shivchem Agro Private Limited)
CIN:U24290DL2021PLC386444

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Rs. in thousands)
Notes  As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

I INCOME
Revenue from operations 17 274,650 1,09,803
Finance income 18 383 -
Total income (A) 2,75,033 1,09,803

11 EXPENSES
Cost of material consumed 19 2,01,524 95,513
(Increase)/decrease in inventory of work-in-progress and fimshed goods 20 (49,146) (40,500)
Iimployec benefit expenses 21 33,403 15,727
Depreciation and amortisation 10 26 1,436
Finance costs 22 7,841 1,544
Other expenses 23 46,585 19,479
Total expenses (B) 2,40,233 93,199
Profit/(Loss) before tax [C = (A-B)] 34,800 16,604
Tax expenses
(a) Current tax expense for current year 7,878 4,115
(b) Deferred tax 11 857 64
Total tax expenses (D) 8,735 4,179
Profit/ (Loss) for the year [C-D] 26,065 12,425

Farning per equity share [ nominal value per share of Rs. 5 each (March 31, 2024 Rs. 10 each)]:
Basic and diluted (in Rs.) 12.03 248.50

Summary of significant accounting policies 1 (a)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date.

For VMSM & CO For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Shivechem Agro LimitedJ
Chartered Accnuntams Q(L;‘_t Q l/‘P %%ﬂ)ﬁ %&W
Rohit Agarwal Sachin Agarwal
Chairman and Whole time Director Managing Director
DIN: 06693300 DIN: 09316310

Per Shivam Singhal Place: ‘) {

Partner 7 Date; M org
Membership number: 319046

Monika'‘Sharma
Commpany Secretary
Membership number: A66578

Place: ’(O LKATA Hbu LLL.
) N Place:
Date: 9y - 0f ~2028 Date  Tuup W, 2008




Shivchem Agro Limited
(Formerly known as Shivchem Agro Private Limited)
CIN:U24290DL2021PLC386444
Statement for Cash Flow for the vear ended 31 March, 2025
(Rs. in thousands)

As at 31st March 2025  As at 31st March 2024

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/ (loss) before tax 34,800 16,604
Non-cash adjustments to reconcile profit/(loss) before tax to net cash flows:

-Interest on borrowings 6,494
-Interest mcome (383) -
Depreciation and amortization expenses 26 1,436
Operating profit before working capital changes 40,937 18,040
Working capital adjustments:
-Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables 98,473 15,617
-Increase/(decrease) in other current and non current habilities 2,192 48,106
-Decrease/(increase) m trade recervables (68,421) (33,033)
-Increase/ (decrease) in mventories (92477) (80,784)
Decrease/(increasc) in other current assets, loans advances (6,301) (9,535)
Cash gencrated (used in)/from operations (66,534) (59,629)
Direct tax pad (net of refunds) (4,115 (4,115)
Net cash (used in)/from operating activities (A) (29,712) (45,704)

B. Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of property,plant and equipment including intangible assets (29,474) (13,210)
Net Cash (used in)/from investing activities (B) (29,474) (13,210)
C. Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of share capital 55,690

Interest income received during the period 383

Finance cost paid during the period (6,494) -
Proceeds of long term borrowing 45,976 59,471
Repayment of long term borrowing (34,627) -
Net Cash (used in)/from financing activities (C) 60,928 59,471
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash/cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1,742 557
Cash and cash cquivalents at the beginning of the year 651 95
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 2,393 651
Total cash and cash equivalents (refer note 10) 2,393 651
Notes:

1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting Standard- 3 on 'Cash Flow Statement’ specified under section 133
of the act read with the companies (Accounting standards) Rules, 2021

2. The above cash flow statement has been complied from and is based on the balance sheet as at March 31, 2025 and the related statement of profic and loss for the year ended on
that date.

3. Previous year's figures have been regrouped and reclassified, wherever necessary, to conform to current year's classification,

Summary of significant accounting policies 1(a)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date.

For VMSM & CO For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Shivehem Agro Limited d/ﬂ
,ﬁﬂ.{/
Chartered Accountants @ | )\ o Q‘——'P‘ gﬁ;ﬂl ” Aj
Rohit Agarwal Sachin Agarwal
Chairman and Whole ime Director Managing Director
DIN: 06693300 DIN: 09316310

Place: D {M - Place: \Mﬁ

i Date; W \ RTEEEN Date: (@ A, 20K
= |
dﬁ‘
Monika Sharma Jatin Bynsal
Commpany Sccretary Chicef Fiancial Officer

Membership number. AGG5T8 "
Plecee + Dl

~

Place: kOLKATA
Bt Bty GBS e DLLLL Date & Tuwednt, 1028

Unt:‘.M w l m.-——

J—
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Shivchem Agro Limited

(Formetly known as Shivchem Agro Private Limited)
CIN:U24290D1.2021PLC386444

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Corporate information’s

The Company was incorporated under the Shivchem Agro Private Limited on 12th September,
2021 and was converted from private company to unlisted public company vide resolution passed
in the EGM dated 22 October, 2024 pursuant to which a fresh certificate of incorporation has
been obtained from ROC, CPC vide SRN AB1749279 dated 19th November, 2024. The company
is engaged in the manufacturing of agrochemical products.We are working towards adding new
chemistry in the product basket to ensure safer products for users.In the current year, the company
has been registered under the provisions of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprise Development
("MSME") Act, 2006 and has obtained the Udyam registration number ("URN") UDYAM -
UDYAM-DL-06-0026494 on September 14, 2021.

Summary of significant accounting policies

1.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements and use of estimates

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in conformity with the generally
accepted accounting principles in India. (Indian GAAP) The company has prepared these financial
statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, (to the extent notified) and the pronouncement
of ICAI, as applicable. These financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and
under the historical cost convention. IGAAP requires the management to make judgement,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reporting of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities,
and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these
estimates ate based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty
about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future period.

1.2 Property, plant and equipments and Intangible assets

(a) Property, plant and equipments

Tangible assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts and rebates less
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises its purchase price,
borrowing costs and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition
for its intended use. Capital work in progress comprises outstanding advances paid to acquire fixed
assets and the cost of fixed assets that are not yet ready for their intended use at the Balance Sheet
date.

Items of stores and spares that meet the defination of property, plant and equipment are capitalised
at cost and depreciated over their useful life. otherwise, such items are classfied as inventories.




(b) Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated
amortisation and impairment loss,if any, and if-

It is probabale that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the
company, and

The company will have control over the assets, and

The cost of these assets can be measured reliably

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful economic life. The
company uses a rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed
ten years from the date when the assets is available for use. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method are reviewed at least at each financial year end. If the expected useful life of
the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortisation period is changed
accordingly. If there has been a significant change in the expected pattern of economic benefits
from the asset, the amortisation method is changed to reflect the changed pattern. Such changes
are accounted for in accordance with AS 5 Net profit or loss for the period, prior petiod items and
changes in accounting policy.

Depreciation & amortisation of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated on straight-line basis (prescribed in
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013) using the rates arrived at, based on the useful lives
estimated by management. The company has used the following rates to provide the depreciation
on its property, plant and equipment after considering residual value of five percent of original
cost.

During the year ended March 31, 2025, the Company has changed the method of depreciation for
classes of Property, Plant and Equipment from the Written Down Value (WDV) method to the
Straight-Line Method (SLM), in accordance with the useful lives prescribed under Schedule IT of
the Companies Act, 2013.

The change has been made to better reflect the pattern of economic benefits derived from the use
of these assets, aligning the depreciation charge with the expected usage and consumption pattern
of the underlying assets. The revised method is considered to result in a more approptiate
presentation of the financial position and performance of the Company.
As required by Accounting Standard (AS) 6 — Depreciation Accounting (and to the extent
applicable, Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013), this change in accounting policy has been
considered as a change in accounting estimate, and has therefore been applied prospectively
from April 1, 2024.

Asset Block Useful Life (in years)
Computers 3

Factory Building 30

Furniture and Fixtures 10

Motor Vehicles 10

Office Equipment 5

Plant & Machinery 15

Intangible assets 10




1.3 Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the company's assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there 1s any indication of impairment of assets. Impairment loss is recognised whenever
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is greater

of net selling price and its value in use.
1.4 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly atributable to the acquisition of qualified assets are capitalised
for the period until the asset is ready for its intended use. A qualified asset is an asset that
necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.

Other borrowing costs are recognised as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.

1.5 Inventories

Inventories are stated at lower of cost or net realisable value. The cost is determined using weighted
average basis. The net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Provision for obsolescence is made wherever necessary.

During the year ended March 31, 2025, the company has changed its method of valuation of
inventoties of raw materials, work-in-progress, and finished goods from First-In-First-Out (FIFO)
method to Weighted Average Cost method.

The management believes that the Weighted Average Cost method results in a more appropriate
presentation of the financial position and performance of the Company, consideting the nature of
its inventory and industry practices. This change has been made to achieve better matching of cost
and revenue and to enhance the reliability and relevance of the financial statements.

In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 2 — Valuation of Inventories,
this change in accounting policy has been accounted for retrospectively, and the effect of such
change has been duly considered in the financial statements.

Stock type Valuation methodology

Raw materials, stores and spares at cost

Stock-in-process at material cost and cost of conversion

Finished Goods at lower of cost or net realizable value on
weighted average basis.

1.6 Revenue recognition

Revenue from sale of products is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The persuasive
evidence of an arrangement exists, risk and reward of ownership are transferred to the customers,
the sales price is fixed or determinable and collectability is reasonably assured. Revenues are shown
net of goods and services taxes and applicable discounts and allowances.

QMH)FQ




1.7 Employee benefits
(a) Short term employee’s benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for
the services rendered by the employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the
employees render their services. These benefits include salaries, wages, allowances and
compensated absences

(b) Long term employee benefits
Defined contribution scheme

Retrement benefits in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme under
which the company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident
fund. The company recognises contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an
expenditure in which the employee renders the related service.

The company operates one defined benefit plan for its employees, viz, Gratuity liability. The
cost of providing the benefits under these plans are determined on the basis of actuarial
valuation at the year end. and the resultant figure is shown as an expense also in the Profit and
Loss Account. Actuarial gains and losses for the defined benefit plans are recognised in full in
the period in which they occur in the statement of profit and loss.

Accumulated leaves, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as
short-term employee benefit. The company measures the expected cost of such absences as
the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has
accumulated at the reporting date.

1.8 Income taxes

Provision for current income tax is made on the basis of the taxable income for the year in
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax resulting from the timing differences
is accounted for under the liability method, at the current rate of taxes, to the extent that the
timing differences are expected to crystallize

Deferred Tax assets are recognised and carried forwatd only if there is a virtual certainty that
they will be realized and are reviewed for the approptiateness of the respective catrying values
at each balance sheet date. When there are unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses
as per the Income Tax Act, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there exist virtual certainty
of their realization.

1.9 Segment reporting

Identification of segments

The company's operating businesses are organised and managed separately according the
geographical location. The analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which
major operating divisions of the company operate.

Allocated and,

Common allocable costs are allocated to each segments according to the relative contribution
of each segment to the total common cost. Unallocated items include general corporate income
and expenditure items which are not allocated to any business divisions.




Segment accounting policies
The company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies
adopted for preparing and presenting the financial statements of the company as a whole.

1.10 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash at bank and cash in hand. The company considers
all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of
purchase, to be cash equivalent.

1.11 Provision, contigent liabilities, and contigent assets

Provision is recognised in the accounts when there is a present obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made.

No provision is made for a liability which is contingent in nature but if material, the same is
disclosed by way of notes to the accounts. Contingent assets are neither recognised not
disclsoed in the financial statements.

Details of the contingent liabilities and commitments not provided for

Particulars As at 31st | As at 31st
Martch, March,

2025 2024

A. Contingent liabilities

-Claim against the company not acknowledged as debt NIL NIL

-Guarantees outstanding NIL NIL

-Other money for which the company is contingently liable NIL NIL

B. Commitments

-Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on NIL NIL

capital account and not provided for

-Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid NIL NIL

-Other Commitments NIL NIL




Shivchem Agro Limited

(Formerly known as Shivchem Agra Private Limited)

CIN:U24290D1.2021PLC386444

Notes to financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 2 : Share Capital

Authorized capital

(Rs, m thousands)

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

Equty shares of Rs. 10 cach 30,000 00
50,000 5,00,000

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up capital

52,72,873 (March 31, 2025: 50,000 shares at par value of Rs. 10 cach) equity shares of

par value of Rs. 5 each fully pasd up 26,364 500

Total issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital 26,364 2)

Notes:

(1) On September 28, 2024 the company has 1ssued 7,00,000 no. of bonus shares on the face value of Rs. 10 each o the existing sharcholders(promoters) m equal proportion. The bonus 1ssuc
was approved by the sharcholders in the extraordinary general mectng (EGM) held on Seprember 17, 2024

(2) On October 7, 2024, the Company converted 2 loan due from the directors into equity shares, at a price determined on the Net Asset Value (NAV) method of 219.16 per share based an the
valuation report issued by SEBI segistered valuer. The conversion was made n accordance with the teems of the loan agreement, and the 16,00,000 sumber of shares were issued to the
directors(promoters) as part of this conversion in equal proportion.

(3) On October 22, 2024, the Company completed a prvate placement of 172,800 no. of equity shares at an issue price of Rs. 87 per share having face value of Rs. 10 per share, based on the
Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) methodology for the valuation as per valuation report issued by merchant banker. The private placement was approved by the Board of Dircctors and
shareholders, and the proceeds were used for the purpose of mantammg working capital.

(4) On October 8, 2024, the directors transferred their equaty shares to 6 sharcholders m equal proportion followng the conversion of the company from prvate to pubhc status as on
November 19, 2024. The transfer was carried out in compliance with the regulatory requirements, and the new sharcholders are now listed in the reister of members,

(5) On November 21, 2024, the Company split its equity shares from a face value of Rs. 10 per share to a face value of Rs. 3 per share, fully paid-up. The share split sesulted in an increase in the
number of shares from 25.22.800 to 50,45,600 while mamtaming the total paid-up share capatal of the Company.

(6) On February 2, 2025, the Company completed another private placement of 2.27.273 no. of equity shares at Rs. 44 per share having face value of Rs. 5 per share. The price was determined
based on the valuation report issued by the merchant banker, and the placement was approved by the Board of Directors and shareholders. The proceeds from this placement are mtended to
mamtam the working capital of the company.

Equity shares As at_March 31, 2025 Asat March 31, 2024

No. of shares Amount (Rs) No. of shares Amount (Rs.)
Particulars
Shares at the beginning of the year 1,00,000 500 50,000 500
Add: Issucd during the year 51,72,873 25,864 - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 52,72,873 26,364 30,000 500

(b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares:

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 3 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividend n
Indian rupees, the dividend (if any) propsed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the sharcholders in ensuing in Annual General Meetng, In the event of liqudation of the
compauy, the holders of equity will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the company, after distnbution of all prefrential 2mounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number
of equity shares held by the sharcholders,

(

a

Shares held by promoter's at the end of the year

Equity shares of par value of Rs. 5 cach fully paid up As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

No. of shares Amount (Rs.) No. of shares Amount (Rs.)
Name of the promaoters
Sachin Agarwal 23,49,950 11,750 25,000 250
Rohit Agarwal 2349950 11,750 25,000 250
46,99,900 23,500 50,000 500

(d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares :

Equity shares of par value of Rs. 5 each fully paid up As at March 31, 2025
No. of shares

As at March 31, 2024
No. of shares %4 of shares

s of shares

Name of sharehalder

Rohit Agarwal 2349950 H457% 25,000 50.00%
Sachin Agarwal 2349950 44.57% 25,000 50.00%
AWA Endeavor LLP 285312 5.41% - 0.00%0

49,85,212 94.54°%, 50,000 100.00%%

(The space has been intentionally left blank)




Shivchem Agro Limited

(Formerly known as Shivchem Agro Private Limited)
CIN:U24290DL2021PLC386444

Notes to financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 3 : Reserves & Surplus (Rs. m thousands)
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Security premium

Balance as per last financial statement -

Add: Secunity premium (refer note 2)* 36,825 -

Closing balance (A) 36,825 -

(Deficit)/Surplus in Profit & Loss Account

Balance as per last financal statement 13,871 1,446

Less: Tssuc of bonus share (7,000) -

Add: Transferred from profit & loss account 26,065 12,425

Closing balance (B) 32,937 13,871

Total (A+B) 69,762 13,871

Notc 4 : Long-Term Borrowings

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Secured borrowing

Loan from bank

-Vehicle loan 1,555 2,045

-Machinery loan - 17,631 -

Unsecured borrowing -

Loan From bank and NBFC 8,194 16,069
27,381 18,114

Notes:

1) Unsecured loans from related parties payable on demand

Dunng the year 2023-2024 the company has entered into unsccured interest free short term loan facility from dicectors with Sachin Agarwal and
Rohit Agarwal for an loan upto Rs. 10 crores. The payment of such loan is subject to availability of free cash flows as stipulated in the agreement.
The loan is repayable on or before October 05, 2024 from the date of disbursement. During the FY 24-25, repayment date of the loan was
amended from October 04, 2024 to October 05, 2025.

2) Term loan from bank

a) Term loan from a bank under general advance with CGTMSE hybrid coverage of Rs. 1.76 crores. ( March 31, 2024 Nil) carries interest rate of
4.20 % above External Benchmarch Lending Rate ("EBLR") of the bank i.e. @ 9.00 % (March 31, 2024 Nil) payable on monthly basis. The loan is
repayable m 81 monthly mstallments as per the repayment schedule as per terms of the loan agreement

b) During the year 2023-24 the company has taken two unsecured loan from bank amounting to Rs. 0.20 crores and Rs. 0.25 crores having an
interest rate of 17.75 and 17% respectively. The loan is repayble in 36 monthly installments as per the repayment schedule as per the terms of the
loan agreement.

3) Secured loan from bank

As on March 31, 2025 the company has two secured loan from bank amounting to Rs. 0.18 crores (march 31, 2024 Rs. 0.21 crores). The loan is
repayable in respective installments and at respective interest rates as per the repayment schedule, as perterms of loan agreement.

4) Unsecured loan from NBFC

As on March 31, 2025 the company has nine unsecured loan from NBFC amounting to Rs. 2.86 crores (Rs. 2.46 crores) The loan is repayable in
respective installments and at respective interest rates as per the repayment schedule, as perterms of loan agreement.

5) The aforementioned borrowings of the company are secured by way of :
1) Exclusive charge of vehicles financed by the bank
1) Hypothecation of inventories against machinery procured/to be procured out of the term loan and cash credit facility.

Note 5 : Long-term provisions

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity (refer note 21) 0 -




Shivchem Agro Limited
(Formerly known as Shivchem Agro Private Limited)
CIN:U24290DL2021PLC386444

Note 6 : Short-term borrowings

Secured borrowing (refer note 4)
CC it from bank

Car Loan from bank

Bank overdraft (temporary)
Unsecured borrowing (rcfer note 4)
Loan From bank and NBFC

Loan From related parties**

1) Secured cash credit facility

(Rs. m thousands)

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

37,327 11,549
258
891
7933 6,517
8,825 35,087
55,234 53,153

Cash credit facility from a bank under CGTMSE hybrid coverage amounting to Rs. 3.73 crores ( March 31, 2024 Rs. 1.15 crores) carries interest
rate of 4.20 % above External Benchmark Lending Rate ("EBLR") of the bank v.e. @ 9.00 % (March 31, 2024 Nil)

¥ The negative balance in the current account represents a temporary overdraft as on March 31, 2025 and is shown under short term borrowings,

as there 1s no sancuoned overdraft facility agamst the said account.

** Refer note 26 for related party details

Note 7: Trade payable - Refer note 7 after note 10
Note 8 : Other current liabilitics

Other current liabilities

Advance from customer

Statutory due payable

Other Payable

Accrued salary and benefits*

Note 9 : Short-term provisions

Povision for tax (net of advance tax)

Note 11: Deferred tax liability (net)

Deferred tax liability

Property, plant and equipment - impact of difference between tax depreciation and
depreciation/amortization charged for the financial reporting

Total deferred tax liability

Deferred tax asset

Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit and loss but allowed for tax

purpose on payment basis

Impact of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses

Others*
Total Deferred tax asset

Deferred tax liability (net)
Movement for the year
Deferred tax asset

As at March 31,2025  As at March 31, 2024
6,811 1,762
233 684
3,315 4,662
5,325 6,384
15,684 13,492
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
7,878 4,115
7,878 4,115
As at March 31,2025  As at March 31, 2024
9301 73
930 73
930 73
857 64
857 64

The company is subiject to income tax as per Income Tax Act, 1961. Business loss can be carry forward for a maximum period of eight assessment
years immediately succeeding the assessment year to which the losses pertains. Unabsorbed depreciation can be carried forward for an indefinite

period.

Pursuant to the Taxation (Amendment) Ordinance 2019 ("Ordinance”) issued by ministry of Law and Justice (Legislative Department) on
September 20, 2019 which has effective from April 01, 2019, domestic companies had an option to pay income tax at 22% plus applicable
surcharge and cess ("New Tax Regime") subject to certain conditions. The company based on the current projections has chose to adopt the
reduced rates of tax as per the Income Tax Act, 1961 and accordingly the Company has accounted deferred tax based on the reduced applicable

tax rates.

* The company has recognised deferred tax assets on items mentioned above to the extent of deferred tax liability in absence of virtual certainity

Note 12: Trade receivable - Refer note 12 after note 10
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Shivchem Agro Limited

(Formerly known as Shivehem Agro Private Limited)
CIN:U24290D1.2021PLC386444

Notes to financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 7: Trade Payables

Total outstanding due of Micen entepriscs and small cntepnses (reter nore 24

(Rs. i thousands)

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

54,862

Total outsinding due of creditoes other fian miceo enteqnses and small enreqpases 158,334
Total 1,58,334 59,862
“Trade payables to related party
“Trade payables - vihers 1,538,334 59,862
Total 1,58,334 59,862
Trade payables ageing schdeule
Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payments *
As at March 31,2025 Unbilled Less than | year 4-2 years 2-3years Mote than 3 years Total
Undispured dues of micro entempnses and small entepnses - = - : S
Undsipured dues of creditors other than micro enrepaeses and small enterpnses 3,252 1,54,662 420 1,584,334
Disputed dues of nucn enterposes and small enterposes . - - - -
O g for following periods from the duc date of payments *
As at Maich 31,2024 Unbilled Less than | year 1-2 yeass 2-3 ycars Morc than 3 years Total
Undispured dues of micro entepases and small enterpnses - - - -
Undsipured dues of ereditors other than micro entempreses and small enterpnses 59,862 59,862
Disputed dues of micm enterposes and small enterposes - - -
Drsputed dues of creditors other than micto enterpaeses and small enterprises - - - - - =
Total - 59,862 - - - 59,862
* The management has consideced trnsacnon date as the basis for detemmining the aeing of teade payables.
Note 12: Trade receivables
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Current
Secured, considered good - =
Unsecured, considered good 111,150 42,770
Unsecured, considered doubtful - :
L1150 42,729
Trovision for doubtful receivables = =
Total 1,11,150 42,729
- Trade recervables w eelated pasty a n
Trade receivables - others 1,11,150 42,720
Total LiLI50 42,729
Trade receivables ageing schedule
Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payment®
As at March 31, 2025 Unbilled Current but not Less than 6 6 months - 1 1-2years 2-3 years More than 3 years Toral
due months year
Undisputed trade receivables - considered good 1,01,000 3,900 4,433 1,014 18 1,10,364
Undrsputed teade receivables - considered doubtful - - - = = - 5
Dispured trade receivables - considered good * - - - 275 - - a7s
Disputed trade recervables - considered doubtful = e 3 512 512
Prowision for doubtful debis =
Total - 1,01,000 3,900 5,219 1,014 18 1,118,150
"The management has considered invoice date as the basis for determining the ageing of trade recaivables
Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payment®
As at March 31, 2024 Unbilled Current but not Less than 6 6 months - 1 1-2 years 2-3ycars More than 3 years Total
due months
Undisputed trade bles - dered good = 38,211 4,047 472 - - 42,129
Undisputed trade bles - considered doubitful 2 s - 2 ® =
Disputed trade receivables - considered good . . . , E
Disputed trade recervables - considered doubeful . 3 5 = 2 i
Total 38 + [ - - 42,729

*The management has consideted invoice date as the basis for deteamuning the ageing of trade recavables

{The space has been intennonally lett blank)




Shivchem Agro Limited

(Formerly known as Shivchem Agro Private Limited)
CIN:U24290DL2021PLC386444

Notes to financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 13: Cash and cash equivalents (Rs. in thousands)

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand 2,355 571
Balances with banks: = -

- On current accounts * (refer note 8) 7 81
Total 2,393 651

*Balances with banks in current accounts does not earn interest.

Note 14: Short term loans & advances

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Unsecured, considered good
Loans to related party 1,54,662 -

(A) 1,54,662 -
Other loans and advances
Unsecured, considered good

- Advance to employee 516 1,852
B) 516 1,852
Total (A+B) 1,55,178 1,852

Note 15: Other current assets

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

- Prepaid expenses 196 204

- Balance with statutory/government authorities 13,141 8,492
Advance tax 2,300 300
Advance to vendor 593 101
Unsecured, considered good - -
Security deposit 1,123 620
Total 17,353 9,716

Note 16: Inventories ( valued at lower of cost and net realisable value)

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Raw materials 83,615 40,284
Work-in-progress - -

Finished goods 1,02,757 53,611
Total 1,86,372 93,895

(The space has been intentionally left blank)




Shivchem Agro Limited

(Formerly known as Shivchem Agro Private Limited)
CIN:U24290D1.2021PLC386444

Notes to financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 17: Revenue from operations Rs. m thousands)
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Sale of products 542,843 244,453

Tnter-umt transfer % (2.68.763) (1.34.649)

Other operatmg revenue -

Scrap sales 573

Total 2,74,650 1,09,803

Note 18: Finance income

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Interest mcome ' 383 =
Total 383 -

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Inventory at the beginning of the year 40,284 -
Add: Purchases 5,13,621 270447
Direct Expenses E
Less: Inter-unit transfer (2,68,765) (1,34,649)
Inventory at the end of the year (83,615) (40,284)
2,01,524 95,513

Note 20: Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Inventories at the end of the year

“Work-in-progess/ finshed goods 1,02,757 53,611
Inventories at the beginning of the year - =
Work-in-progess/finished poods 53,611 13,111
(Increase) /decrease in inventories of work-m-progess and fimished goods (49,146) (40,500)

Note 21: Employee benefit expense

As at March 31,2025  As at March 31, 2024

Salaries, wages and bonus 30,867 15,481

Contribution to provident and other funds 799 240

Retirement benefits expense * 792

Staff welfare expenses 946 -
33,403 15,727

*Retirement benefit expense (Gratuity expenses) includes prior perind expense FY 23.24 amounting to Rs. 2,681,100 and FY 22-23 amounting to 7,111

Note 22: Finance costs

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Interest on borrowing 6,494 1,029
Interest on income (ax 576 53
Interest on goods & service ax ) 67 4
Processing fee charges 703 438

7,841 1,544

(The space has been intentionally left blank)




Shivchem Agro Limited
(Formerly known as Shivchem Agro Private Limited)
CIN:U24290DI.2021PL.C386444

Note 23: Other expenses Rs. m thousands)
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Freyght and forwarding expenses 15421 3735
Travelling and conveyance expenses 12,700 4,192
Discount allowed 2837 1,144
lcgal and professional tees +,222 170
Rental expenses 2,661 2,987
Carry and forwarding expenses 2,044 1.549
Provision for doubtful debrs
Business promotion expenses 1,731 227
Commnusion and brokerage expensces 961 4,010
Repairs & mamtainance expenses 7m 463
Bank charges 471 108
Insurance Charges 309 65
Office expenses 309 49
Administranve charges 260
Payment to audstors* 400 [y
Communiction expenses 178 76
Advertisement cxpenscs 145 241
Software expenses . 126 34
Printing & stationery 122 -
Other expenses 203 361
Postage and courer charges [
Director's sitting fees 63 -
Power & fuel expenses 43 4
licence fees 9
Loading and unloading charges 1 -
Total 46,585 19,479

* Auditors remuneration are (exclusive of goods and service tax)

As at_ March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

As Auditors:**

Statutory audit fees 350 50
Tax audit fees 50 10
400 60

** Amount disclosed in relation to previous year is i relation to the amount paid to erstwhile stamtory auditor

Note-24 Contingent liabilities and other commitments

In the ordinary course of business, the company faces assertions by various parties. The company assesses such assertions and monitors the legal enviorment on an ongoing
basis with the assistance of external legal counsel, whenever necessary. The company records a liability for any elaims where a potential loss 15 probable and capable of being
estimated and discloses such matters in its financial statements, if material for potential losses that are considered possible but not probable, the company provides
disclosures in the financial statements but does not record a hability 1n 1ts accounts unless the loss beccomes probable. Dusing the year March 31, 2025 company doesnot
have any contingent or capital cc « d

Note-25 Earning per share

As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
Nommal value of equaty shares ( Rs. Per share) 5 10
Weighted average mumber of cquity shares outstanding during the year used for computng EPS (a) 21,66,633 50,000
(Loss) /profit for the year used for the purpose of EPS (b) 2,60,65,250 1,24,25,079
EDS - Basic and diluted (Rs. Per share) [c=b/a] 12.03 248.50

Note-26 Related party disclosures :
(i) Names of the related parties and description of relationship

(a)Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year

Enterprises mfluenced by key managenal personnel Rohit Trading Co
Goyal Trading Co
Relatives of key managerial personnel Rohit Oil Industries (Radhe Sham Agarwal)
Richa Agarwal
Atul singhal (terminated as on feb 01, 2025)
Priri Agarwal
(a)Key managerial personnel
Darector Rohit Agarwal (appointed as director wef September 12, 2021)

Sachin Agarwal (appointed as director wef September 12, 2021)

Deepa Agarwal (appointed as additional director wef November 20, 2024 and
regularised as director wef November 21, 2024
Ayushi sharma (appointed as an independent director wef September 11, 2024)

Chief Financial Officer Jatin Bansal
Company Sceretary Monika sharma




Shivchem Agro Limited

(Formerly known as Shivchem Agro Private Limited)
CIN:U24290D1.2021P LCIBGS

Notes to financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note-26 Related party disclosures (continucd):

(i) The following table summarizes the transaction of the company with related partics: (3. in thousands)
As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024

Salc of products

Rohit Ol Industries (Radhe Sham Agarwal) . 007
Goyal Trading Co 713 .
Rohit Trading Co 3,126 151
Cost of material consumed .
Rohit T'rading Co - 8292
Commission on salcs ]
Pan Aganwval - 475
Employee Benefit Expenses ) . o
Decpa Aparwal . 1,275 9200
Richa Agarwal ‘ 1,500 975
Jatin Bansal 490 -
Al singhal 733 .
Monika shanna 109
Director Remunaration . -
Rohit Agarwal GO0 1,800
Sachin Aganval 600 1,800
Director sitting fees
Ayushi sharma 63
Rental expenses
Sachin Agarwal 20
Loan accepted during the year s
Rohit Ol Industries (Radhe Sham Agarwal) - 950
Goyal Trading Co 9,848 6,386
Rohit Trading Co 13,699 16,246
Rohit Agarwal 21,917 8,040
Sachin Agarwal 20,618 7217
Loan paid during the year & s
Rohit O8 Industries (Radhe Sham Agacwal) 950 =
Goyal Trading Co 17,342 1,046
Rohit Trading Co 30,235 4,439
Rohit Agarwal 24,223 1,537
Sachin Agarwal 29,088 -
Trade receivable . :
Rohit Ol Industries (Radhe Sham Agarwal) - il
Trade payable 5 .
Rohit Trading Co - 9,495
Loan from related party - s
Rohit Agarwal 7,991 10,297
Sachin Agarwal 834 9,304
Ouistanding rental expenses -
Sachin Agarwal 20

Notes

1) The transactions with related partics are made by the company an teems equivalent to those that prevadd i arms length transactions. Qutstanding balances at
the year end are unsecured and settlement occurs in cash

2) As the hability for gratuity and leave encashment is provided on an acturial basis for the company as a whole, the amount pertaining to remuneration to the
key managerial pessonnel are nor ascertainable and , therefore, not disclosed above,

3) The abave information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basss of information available with the company.

4) The Employee Benefit Expenses paid to Deepa Aganwal i pertaining to the period Apnl 24 to October 24.




Shivchem Agro Limited
(Formerly known as Shivchem Agro Private Limited)
CIN:U24290D1.2021PLC386444

Naotes to financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 27: Emplovee Benefits

Defined Benefit Plan

I'he company has defined benefit gratuity plan. The gratuty plan s governed by the payment of Grannty Act, 1972 Under the act, every employee who has completed five years or more of servace gets
gratwity om departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for cach completed year of serviee. The level of benefits depends on the arm's lengeh of service and salary at retrement age. The Gratuty plan

1s funded i the year ended on March 31, 2025

Ihe following table summarize the components of net benefit expenses recogmsed m the statement of profit

Statement of profit and loss

Net employee henefit exp recog;

d in the employ
Particulars

Current service cost
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation
Net actural loss/ (gan) recognised duning the year

Balance Sheet
Benefit liability /asset =

Particulars

Planned habihty
Planned (asset)

Net benefit liability

Change in the present value of the defined benefit oblig

Particulars

Opecning decfined benefit obligations

Current service cost

Interest cost on defined benefit obligation
Acturial loss/(gain) on defined benefit obligation
Benefit pasd

Closing defined benefit obligations

Details of changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

Particulars

Opening value of planned assets
Contributions by employer
Closing value of planned assets

Particulars
-Current
-Non current

hli

The principal ions used in deter

cost

are as follows:

for the

P P & B! Y

Particulars

Discount rate (p.a.)

Expected rate of salary mcrease (p.a.)
Mormulity rate (p.a.)

Employee attmion mate (p.a.)
Retirement age

Amounts for the current and previous two years are as follows

Particulars

Defined benefit obligation

Funded status

Experience loss/(gain) adjustments on plan liabilities

Notes:

y's plans are shown below :

nd loss and amounts recognised i the balance sheet for the gramuy plan

(Rs. n thousands)

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

484 238

21 1,54,662

@ 42

As at March 31,2025  As at March 31, 2024
791.611 0
-791.581 0

0 i

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

288 7111
484.204 238.266

20.865 0.521
-1.729 42,313
0 0

792 288

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
0 0
791.581 0
792 =

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

288

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

6.95% 7.25%
7.00% 7.000%
Refer note (i) Refer note (1)
6.00%% 6.00%
GO years 60 years
As at March 31,2025  As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

288.211 7111
0 0
38.789 0

(i) As per the Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) Ulumate table (March 31, 2024 as per the Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08)
(i) The estimates of Future salary increases, considered in acturial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment

market.
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Shivchem Agro Limited
(Formerly known as Shivchem Agro Private Limited)
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Note 28: Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Acy, 2006

Trade payables include due to supphers under the Miero, Small and Medim Enterprises Devclopment e, 2006 (NSMED Act, 2016). Based on the mformanon avalable wath the company. There are
no supphers who are registered as miero, small and medwm enterprses under the " The Micro, small and Medmm Laterprises Development Act, 2006 as ar March 31, 2023

Note 29: Segment information

The segment reporting of the campany has been prepared in accordance with AS17 on Segment Reporting (1e nore than 10%0 of total revenue /recenvables) speaified under section 133 of the Act read
with Compames (Accounnng Standards) Rules, 2021 specaified under section 133 of the Act

The company's segments are based on geographical distrbution of actvities. Revenue and recevables are specthied by location of customers while other geographie mformation s specified by location
of the assets. The following table represents revenue and asset mformanon regarding the company's geographical segments

Property, plant & equipment, mtangible and other assets used by the company's busmess or habilites contracted have not been idenufied w any reporble geographical segments as the property, plant
& equipment and other assets and services are used mterchangeablly between segments

(Rs. m thousands)

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Scgment revenuc Scgment receivables Segment revenuc Scimcnt reccivables

Haryana 32,496 22205 24277 57719
Andra pradesh 1,52,129 62,605 45,894 21,957
Assam 63,699 12,624 24607 11,010
Telangana 26,007 11,071 = =
Others 320 2,624 15,027 3,083

2,74,650 1,11,150 1,09,803 42,729
Note 30: Operating lease

The company has entered into lease agreements for its lease premises and are renewable at the mutual consent of both the lessor and lessee. The lease term s for a period of 1 years. There are no
contingent rents m the lease agreement. There are no restnctions imposed by lease arrangements, There are no subleases.

The total lease expense for operating leases recognised in the statement of profit and loss 15 Rs. 0.27 cores ( March 31, 2024 Rs. 0.30 crores)

Furure mmmmum rentals payable under operating leases are as follows

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Within one year 2,661 2,987
After one year = -

Note 31: Expenditure in foreign currency

The Company has not undertaken any transactions in foreign currency during the year ended March 31, 2025, Consequently, there are no foreign currency monetary assets or liabilities outstanding as at
the balance sheet date, and no exchange differences have been recognized m the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year.

Note 32: Corporate social responsibility expenses
Since the company does not meet the eriteria specified in section 135 of the Act, the company is not required to spend any amount on activities related to corporate social responsibility for the year
ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024

Note 33: Other statutory information
(1) The company doe snot have any Benami property, where any proceedings has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any Benami property under Benami Transactions (
Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder
() The company does not have any transactions with companies struck off dunng the year
(iif) The company does not have any charges or satsfaction which s yet to be registered with Regstrar of Companies beyond the stautory period.
(iv) The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or virtual currency during the year ended March 31, 2025.
(v) During the year March 31, 2025, Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (intermediaries) with the understanding that the
Intermeduary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (ultmmate benebcraries)

or

(b) provide any guarantee, secunity or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficuaries
(vi) During the year March 31, 2025, Company has not recerved funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (intermediaries) with the understanding ( whether recorded in writing
or otherwise that the company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified i any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party (ulumate beneficiaries)

or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries
(vii) The company has no such transactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year i the tax assessments under the Tncome
Tax Act.
(vitt) Previous year's figures have been regrouped and reclassified, wherever necessary, to conform to current year's classification.
(ix) During the year March 31, 2025, the Company has not defaulted in utilising the borrowings from banks for the speafic purpose for winch the loans were sanctioned.
(x) No scheme of arrangement has been approved by the Competent Authority m teems of Sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the Company dunng the year ended March 31,
2025.
(xi) The Company has complied with the provisions of clause (87) of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companmies (Restriction on number of layers) Rules, 2017. The Company does
not have any layer of companies beyond the permissible number as prescribed under the said rules during the year ended March 31, 2025
(xii) As per the information and explanations given by the management and based on the records examined by us, the Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank, financal
institution, or any other lender during the year ended March 31, 2025
(xii) The company did not held any immovable property.
(x1v) The company was converted from private to public entity as on November 19, 2025.
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